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I n rl ep en cl en t A ra cllto r's ldepont
l[o the Shareholclers of Fareast Finance & Investment Limited
Rcport on thc Audit ol thc Financial Statements

Qurlilied Opinion

We havc audited the flnancial statements of Fareast Finance & Investment Limited (the "Compotry"),
ri,hrcl.r conrprise the Baiance Sheet as at December 31,2024, Profit and Loss accor-rnts, Statement of
Charrqcs in E,qLrity and Cash Flows Statement for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,
n'ratcrial accounting PoIicy Information.

In ouL'o1;inion, cxcept lbr eflect of the rnattcrs describcd in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of our
rcporr. thc accompanl,ing financial statements of the Cornpany give a truc and fair view of the Balance
Slree t o1'the Company as at December 31,2024 and its financial perfonnance and its cash flows for the

),clir thcn cnclcci in accorclarrcc u,ith IFRS AccoLrr-rting Standarcls as issuccl by the IntemationalAccounting
SLanclercis lJoarcl (1ASB) as cxpiainccl in notc no. 02 '"i,hcre practicable ancl comply rvith Finance Company
i\ct 2023, the Companics Acl 1994, the applicablc rLrlcs & regulations of Bangladesh Secr.rrities and
llxchringcs Cornmission (BSEC), Banglaclesh Banl< ancl others. 

A

Ilrrsis lbr Qullilicrl Cpinion

I . -l-hc corrparl)/ holcls investrnents in Fixed Deposit Receipts (FDR) rvith Bangladesl-r Industrial Finance
Co. Ltcl., ltrAS Finance ct lnvestrrrent Limitccl and Pcoplc's Leasing and Fin. Services Ltd. amounting
to BDf 100,000,000, BDT 36,116,092 and BDT 345,605,000 respectively. These investments
collcctivcl), r'epre sent 51.09% of the Balance u,ith Otirer Banl<s and Financial Institutions. In the
llnanciai ycar, thc colrpany did not rcceivc any interest income from its investments in FAS Finance
and Invcstment Limited and People's Leasing and Fin. Services Ltd. This situation poses a significant
llnancial risl< lor thc company as both olthcsc investmcnts are non-performing. IJo."vever, the company
rnaintain entire arnotrnt as provision against the said balances.

2. Thc Corr-rpan1, acqLrircd a commercial floor space measrlring 5,483 square feet located at'Simpletree
i-iqhthoLrsc,' Plot: 53, Road:21, Block: IJ, I(ernalAtaturkAvenue, Banani ModelTor.vn, Dhaka-1213,
l,langlaricslt. Since Octobcr 2020, ttris property has been serving as the corporate office. Howeveq
rlcspirc its Lrse as thc corlloratc office, thc propcrtv has not been olficially registered under the name

.Frrrclsr Irinance & L'ivcstrncut Lirlitecl. Insteacl. it is rccorded in note 11.1 as an advance paid to

Strricez-e lo Ltci. Dr-rc to thc absence ollcgal registration and orvnersirip, the company has refi'ained fi'om

cLrlrging any cleprcciation on the propcrty. This approach is a noncompliance r'r,ith the requirements
oLrrlincci in par-agrlph 55 of IAS 16, rvhich states that "Depreciatiou of an asset begins when it is

lrvliillrblc lor Lrsc," r.neanir-rg r.r,hcn it is in the Iocattion and condition necessaD/ to operate as intendecl by
ritc r-nanaqcrrcnr. Sincc tlte property is bcing usecl but not olficially registered, depreciation shoulcl have

bccrr chai'qecl in accorclancc u,ith thc accounting standards. I-Iowcver, during or,tr auclit, we have

obselvecl tlrat the cntity lbrrvalcled a letter (Ref: Irl'lLArS-03ll2025tFc-74/43 dated January 13,2025)
ro Spacczero Lin-rrtccl legarcling reqLlesting lbr rcgistration of the said property at its earliest

c onvcnience.

3. The cornpany proviciecl a loan to its associrrte company, natnely Fareast Stocks & Bonds Limited. Based

on rhe availablc clocr-rments and tlie CL statement of Fareast Finance & Investment Limited as of
De ccmbcr 31,2024, the outstanding loan amount is recorded as BDT 3,024,788,933. Horvever, Fareast

Stocks & Uonds Lirnited could not confirm us the loan outstanding balance. This discrepancy in the

rcported loan amounts raiscs cofrcculs about the rccoverability of tire tenn loan, r'vhich may lead to
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doubts regarding the company's ability to recover the full amount and could result in additional
expectcd credit losses. This lack of confirmation further adds to the uncertainty surrounding the loan's

status and potential credit risks for the company.

Note 11.3 lnvestment in Associate and Note 25.00 other Operating Income, subhead Income from
Associate Fareast Stocks & Bonds Limited report figures of BDT 577 ,485,618 and BDT (19,596,401)
respectively. The company was unable to provide the financial statement for the year 31 December

2024. These figurcs are derived from the management accounts of last quafier, because Fareast Stocks

& Bonds Limited has not conducted their statutory audit since2023. This investment is doubtful to
recover and the company didn't keep any provision for this other asset.

Reltrring to note no. 16.6, it is mcntioned that as per Section-4 (Gha) of The Financial Institutions
Rules, 1994 and Bangladesh Bank's DFIM Circular # 5 dated 24 JuJy 2011, the minimum paid-up
capital of a financial institution should be BDT 100 crore. Hor.vever, it is also specified that the sum of
paid-up capital and reserves must not be less than the minimum capital required under the Risk-Based
Asscts of the company, as determined by the Bangladesh Bank. As on December 31,2024, the eligible
capital of the company is rcporled as BDT (8,224,107,'737). However, this amount falls short of the

rcgulatory requircd capital, rvhich amounts to BDT 1,034,512,668 compared to the minimum
rcquirement. This indicates that the company cumently has a shorlfgll of BDT (9,259,220,405) in
mccting the minimum capital requirement sct by the regulatory authorities.

Tl-re company has a loan with its associates Fareast Stocks & Bonds Limited an outstanding amount of
BDT 3,024,788,933 as at 31 December 2024.Thts balance is remained in BL category after providing
several restructure and Bangladesh Bank permission. Despite of all effprls this balance remains

uncollectable and management was not able to show any possibility to recover. Additionally, the

financial statements of Fareast Stocks and Bonds Limited also shows the overall financial health is
unfavorable which also indicates the unlikely to recover this loan. Furthermore, it's worth noting that

the company has not taken any collateral security against this credit facility with the associates. This
means that there is no spccific asset or guarantee provided by Fareast Stocks & Bonds Limited to secure

the rcpayment of the loan. As a result, the company is exposed to a higher level of risk, given the

abscnce of collatcral to mitigatc potential losses in case of default or non-repayment.

ln accordance with note no. 46.4 the Company has made multiple requests to Fareast Stocks & Bonds

Limitcd (FSBL) for the withdrawal of the available brokerage house ledger balance, which amounts to

BDT 90,613.589 in BO Account No. 1204690000134328. However, FSBL has failed to honor the

withdrawal request. Furthermore, FSBL has conductcd unauthorized and frauduient debits, deducting

BDT 90,624,892 from the available ledger balance. Consequentiy, Fareast Finance & Investment

Limited (FFfL) has not received any amount from the brokerage house ledger. In FFIL's financial
statements, the company shows an entry under the sub-head "Amount receivable against shares soid"

amounting to BDT 90,613,589. Whereas the financial statements of the associates Fareast Stocks &
Bonds Limitcd shows payable to FFIL is Tk. 48,624,893 in this regard. However, due to FSBL's
unauthorizcd debits and non-paymcnt to FFIL, tl-rere is a reasonable apprehension that FSBL may not

be able to return the deducted amount from the brokerage house ledger balance. As a result, this

siruation represents a financial loss for thc company, and there is uncertainty regarding the recovery of
the amount. In summary, FSBL's actions have led to financial loss and raised doubts about the

company's ability to recover the debited amount, creating uncertainty and concerns for Fareast Finance

& lnvestmcnt Limited. However, the company maintain entire amount as provision against the said

balances.
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8. During our audit, mzrnagement were unable to provide us with loan statement of Dutch Bangla Bank
PLC. In addition, balance confirmation of Balance with other banks and financial institutions (except

City, Brac, Southcast, Midland, Uttara and Prime Bank) were not received by us despite of our efforts.

9, During our audit, rve havc identified thrce bank accounts which were opened for dividend distribution
are availing outstanding balances of Tk. 830,936 in total. As per management explanation, this amount

is consisted of interest paid by the respcctive banks regarding the unpaid dividend. The entity is required

to transfer the amount to CMSF (Capital Market Stabilization Fund) as per BSEC notification no.

B S EC/CMRR CD I 202 I -3 86/03 dated January I 4, 202 I .

10. The company has un-refund IPO amount of BDT 5,1'77,139 r,vith Brac Bank Limited, account no.

1505200130865001. The company shorvs this is a payment by adjusting reducing the liability in
corresponding account head for a long period of time. Furthermore, the company did not make any

clisclosure for this amount in the financial statement. On the other hand, the company did not issue

refund warrant after 2013 in the name and address of applicant as provided in the respective application
in accordance with notification no: SEC/CMRRCD/2009-l93lL9lAdmin dated February 09, 2010.

We conducted our auclit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities
under thosc standards arc lirrther described in theAuditor's Responsibilitigs for theAudit of the Financial
Statcmcnts section ol our repoft. Wc are independcnt of the Company in accordance with thc International
Etl'rrcs Stanclards Board for Accountants'Intcrnational Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants
(including Intcrnational Independencc Standards) (IESBA Code), togethcr with the ethical requirements

that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Bangladesh, and we havc fulfilled our other

cthical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the IESBACode. We believe that the

audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified opinion.

Material Uncertaintv related to Going Concern

We draw attention to Note 2.40 tnthe financial statements. In addition, it is noted that the Company incurred
losses with an accumulated loss of BDT (10,210,351,929) for the year ended December 31,2024, and

overall negative equity BDT (8,281,269,231). Thc capital adequacy ratio (CAR) stands negative 19.50%
and 98.10%u loan, leasc and advance are classificd. These events, along with other matters as set forth in
Note 2.40, indicate that a material uncedainty exists that may cast significant doubt on the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Emphasis of Matter

1. We cirar,v attention to the notc-12; Non-Business Assets amounting to Tk. 8,433,997 which consists of
366 and 16.50 decin-ral land acquired fi'om Pick & Drop Cargo Services and Patriot Fashion Limited
respectivcly. Thesc lands were acquired from borrower of the company as they failed to repay the loan

fircilities thcy had availed. As per scction-28 of Finance Company Act-2023, management should take

propcr initiative for the purposc of selling thcsc lands. However, we did not observe any such attempt

of thc management.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of those matters mentioned above.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our profcssional judgment, were of most significance in the

audit of the financial statements for 2024. These matters were addressed in the context of the audit of the

financial statements, and in forming the auditor's opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion



on these mattcrs. For each matter belorv our description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided
in that context.

We have fr-rlfi11ed thc rcsponsibilities described in the auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial
statements section of our report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our audit included the
performance of procedurcs designed to respond to our assessment of the risks of material misstatements of
the linancial statements. These results of our audit procedures, including the procedures performed to
address the matters be1ow, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying financial statements.

Risk Our response to risk
Measurement of Provision for Leases. Loans & Advances
The process for estimating the provision for leases,

loans and advances (Investments) portfolio
associated l,vith cre dit risk is significant and
complex.

For the individual analysis, these provisions
consider the estimates of future business
pcrfbrmance and the market value of collateral
providcd lor crcdit transactions.

For the collectivc analysis, thcsc provisions are

rnanually proccsscd that dcals with volurninous
databases, assumptions and calculations for the
provision estimates of complex design and
implementation.

At year end of 2024 the Company reporled total
gross leases, loans and advances (Investments) of
BDT 8,740,211,54'/ (2023: 8,998,413,'791) and it
represents 81.22% of total assets. Provision for
Icases, loans and advances was of BDT
6,1 50,0 12.'7 46 (2023 : BDT 6,592,57 6,99 l).

We tested the design and operating effectiveness of
key controls focusing on the follorving:

Tested thc credit appraisal, loan
disbursement procedures. monitoring and
provisioning process;

Identification of loss events, including
early warning and default warning
indicators;*
Reviewed quarterly Classification of
Loans (CL);

Our substantive procedures in relation to the
provision for loans .and advances porlfolio
comprised the following :

. Reviewed the adequacy of the companies
general and specific provisions in line with
Bangladesh Bank guidelines ;

Assessed the methodologies on which the
provision amounts based, recalculated the
provisions and tested the completeness and
accuracy of the underlying information;
Assessed the appropriateness and
presentation of disclosures against relevant
accounting standards and Bangladesh
Bank guidelines; and

Finally compared the amount of loan
provision and lone classification disclosed
in the financial statements with the quick
summary report prepared by Bangladesh
Bank.

The said BB Circular has also instructed to
consider all installments payable during the period
from 1 January 2020 to 31 December 2020 as

deferred and reschedule the number of installment
and amount from 01 January 2021. As a result, the
number of installments unpaid during January to
December 2020 shall be added with the revised
repayment schedule. No penal interest or additional



feelchargelcommission shall be imposed on these
deferred installments. We have verified as
compliance of above Bangladesh Bank
instructions. However, due to the current
uncertainty of the overall economic situation both
in Bangladesh and Globally there are inherent risk
that the judgment applied by management in
assessing recoverability of interest income may be
different than the actual situation in future.

See note no 08 & 15.02 to the financial statements
Provision for diminution in value of investment n share
At tlre year-end of 2024 investments comprise of
marketable orclinary shares of BDT '71,485,512

(2023: BDT 7l ,485,572) and it represents 0.67% of
total asscts. Provision for diminution in value of
investmcnt of BDT 20,939,591 (2023: BDT
18,982,236).

This was an area for our audit and significant audit
cf fort r.l,as directcd.

Invested in quotcd shares and unquoted shares arc
valr-recl at cost. Ho.uvever, the company made
provisior-r fbr djminr"rtion in value of investmcnt as

pcr FID circular no 08, dated 03 August 2002.

We fbcr"rscd on this area because of the significance
of thc investments in the financial statements, and
deparlurc from the recognition and presentation
criteria of IFRS 9, IFRS 7 & IAS 32 to comply the
above circular of Bangladesh Bank for determining
thc valuation methodology and presentation to be
applied by the management of the company.

Our ar"rdit approach was a combination of test of
intemal control and substantive procedures.

. We obtained sufficient audit evidence to
conclude that the inputs and
methodologies used for the valuation of
the investments are within a reasonable
range and that valuation policies were
consistentlyapplied by the management of
the company.

. We assessed the design and operating
effectiveness of the Group's key controls
supporling the identification, measurement
and oversight ofvaluation risk of financial
assets.

We tested the calculations of provision for
diminution in value of investment and checked the
presentation and disclosure of investment in
compliance with FID circular no. B dated 3 August
2002.

See note no 07 & 15.03 to the financial statements
Deposits and Other Accounts
Term Deposit of BDT 4,501,418,482 which is
decreased by 1 .30% from the last year (2023: BDT
4,560,765,879).

Significant judgment rs reqr-rired for Term Deposit,
rvhich has a vice-versa relation with interest
income on intcrcst expense on deposits.

We have tested operating effectiveness of key
controls on the lollowing:

o Tested the deposit attraction policy and
procedure.

. Identification of reinvestment rate of with
thc combination of deposit receiving rate.

r Tested the investment maturities ladder
compile with deposit tenure.

. Conducted analysis for understanding
industry practice on deposit interest rate
compare to inflation rate.

r Tested penalty practice on early settlement
of deposit.



Finally assess the reinvest appropriateness in
against of the receiving deposit.

Sec note no. 14 to tl-rc financial statement

Measurement of Del'erred Tax Assets
The Company rcports nct deferred tax assets

(DTA) BDT 1,492,309 as at December 31,2024.
Dcf'cn'ed tax expense accounted for during the year
2024 BDT 8,450 (Deferred tax expensc in 2023:
BDT 1,103,571).

Significant judgment is requircd in relation to
deferred tax assets/ liabilities as their recoverability
is dependent on forecasts of future profitability
over a number ofyears.

We obtained an understanding, evaluated the
design and have tested the operational
effectiveness of the Company's key controls over
the recognition and measurement of DTAs and the
assumptions used in estimating the Company's
luture taxable income.

We also assessed the completeness and accuracy of
the data used for the estimations of future taxable
income. We involved tax specialists to assess key
assumptions, controls, recognition and
measurement of DTAs.

Finally assessed the appropriateness and
pre sentation of disclosures against "IAS-12"
Income Tax.

See notc no. 1 1.4 & 39 to the financial statements

Revenue
Intcrest Income of BDT 199,589,141 & Investment
Income of BDT 2,252,111 is recognized in the
Statement of Profit or Loss and Other
Comprehensivc Income of the Company. This rvas

au arcir of lbcLrs for our audit and significant audit
cf-1ort was dircctcd. Against this background, the

propcr application of thc accounting standards is
considered to be complex and to a certain extent
based on estimates and assumptions made by
managemcnt.

Our audit procedures included obtaining our
understanding of the process of interest income,
investment income, brokerage commission, profit
on investment ascertaining the balance and the
intcrcst charged over thc financial year.

Additionally,
. Carried out cut-off testing to ensure the

income was recognized in correct period.
. Reviewed the carrying balance of the total

figure.
Our audit approach was a combination of
test of intemal control and substantive
procedures.
We also tested journal entries recognized
to revenue focusing on unusual or irregular
transactions.
In addition, we performed substantive
analytical to understand how the revenue
has trended over the year among other
parameters, we performed a detailed
testing on transactions around the ycar-
end, ensuring revenues were recognized in
the correct accounting period. We also
tested journal entries recognized to
revenue focusing on unusual or irregular
transactions.

I
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o Evaluate the Company's work to
impiement "IFRS-15" and assessed
whether accounting principles comply
with the new accounting standard.

See note no. 21 & 23 to the financial statements
IT systems and controls
Or"rr auclit procedures have a focus on IT systems
and controls due to the peruasive nature and
complexity of the IT environment, the large
volumc of transactions processed in numerous
locations daily and the reliance on automated and
lT dependent manuai controls.

We tested the dcsign and operating effectiveness of
the Company's IT access controls over the
information systems that are critical to financial
reporting.

We tested IT general controls (logical access,

changes management and aspects of IT operational
controls). This included testing that requests for
access to systems were appropriately reviewed and
authorized.

We tested the Company's periodic review of access
rights and reviewed requests of changes to systems
for appropriate approval and authorization.

We considered the control environment relating to
various interfaces, configuration and other
application layer controls identified as key to our
audit.

Other Inlbrmation

Managcmcnt is responsible lor information other than financial statements and auditor's report. The other
infbrmation cornpriscs ol thc Dircctor's Report, Corporate Govemance Compliance Repofi, Business
Rcsponsibility & Sustainability Report and Management Discr-rssion and Analysis. We cxpcct to receive
this other infbrmation aftcr the date of our auditor's report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In conncction with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether thc other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledgc obtained in the audit or otherr.vise appears to be materially misstated. If, based
on thc work lve have performed on the othcr information obtained prior to the date of the auditor's report,
rvc conclude that there is a material misstatcmcnt of this othcr information, we are required to report that
lact. Wc l-rave nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged rvith Governance fbr the Financial Statements

Managemcnt is rcsponsible for the preparation of financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance rvith lnternational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), and for such internal control as

rnanagcrxcnt dctcrmines is necessary to enable the prcparation of financial statements that are free from
matcrial misstatcmcnt, rvhether due to fraud or error. The Finance Company Act2023, the Securities and
Exchange RLrlcs 2020, thc Companies Act 1994 along with the rules & regulations issued by Bangladesh



Bank and applicable rules & regulations and for such internal control as management determines is
necessary to cnable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
clue to fiaud or crror.

In prcparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to
continuc as a going conccrn, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management eithcr intends to liquidate the Company or to cease

operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those char,eed with governance are responsible for ovcrseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities lbr the Audit of the Financial Statements

Or-rr objectives are to obtain reasonablc assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from matcrial misstatement, r,vhether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted
in accordance with iSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fiaud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basigof these financial statements.

As parl of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional
skcpticism throughout thc audit. Wc also:

Identily and asscss the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
liaud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
cvidcnce that is sufficicnt and appropriatc to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resr,rlting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from erroq
as fiaud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrcpresentations, or the override
of internal control.
Obtain an unclcrstancling of intcrnal control re lcvant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
ef-fectiveness of the Company's internal control.
Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting pohcies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material unceftainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a matcrial uncerlainty cxists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor's rcpofi to thc rclated disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
ccrsc to continue as a going concem.
Evaluate the overall presentation, stnrcture and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sulficicnt appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities r.vithin the Company to express an opinion on the financial statements. We are

responsible for the direction. supervision and pcrformance of the company audit. We remain solely
responsible for our audit opinion.



We comr-nunicate with those charged with govelxance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope

and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal

control that lvc identify during our audit.

Wc also provide thosc chargcd with govcrnance with a statement that wc have complied with relevant

ethical requircments regarding independcnce, and to communicate with them all relationships and other

lxatters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, actions taken

to eliminate thrcats or safeguards applied.

From the rnatters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were

of rnost significancc in the audit of thc financial statemcnts of the current period and are therefore the key

audil matters. We clescribe thesc matters in our auditor's rcport unless law or regulation precludcs public

clisclosgre about the miittcr or r.vhen, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should

not be communicated in our report becausc the advcrse consequcnces of doing so would reasonably be

cxpecteci to outweigh the public intercst benef-rts of such communication.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the Companies Act 1994 and the Bangladesh Securifies and Exchange Commission

Regulations, the Financc Company Act 2023 and the rules and regulations issued by Bangladesh Bank,

cxcept lor the possible cffects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of our

repofi, we also report the following:

II.

r1I.

IV.

t.

VI.

VTT.

VIII.

IX.

X.

we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the tiest of our knowledge and

bclief rvere necessary for the purposc of our audit and made due verification thereof;

in our opinion, proper books ofaccount as rcquired by law have been kept by the Company so far

as it appeared from our examination of those books;

the balance sheet and consolidated profit and loss account together with the annexed notes dealt

with by the rcporl are in agrccment with the books of account and retums;

the expenditures incuned and paymcnts madc were for the purposc of the Company's business for

the ycar;

thc flnancial statements of the Company have been drawn up in conformity with the Finance

Company Act 2023 and in accordancc with the accounting rules and regulations which were issued

by Bangladesh Bank to the extent applicable to the Company;

adequate provisions have been made for loans, advances, leases, investment and other assets which

are, in our opinion, doubtful of recovery and Bangladesh Banks instructions in this regard have

bcen followed properly;
tl-re financial statcments of the Company conform to the prescribed standards set in the accounting

regulations which wcre issued by Bangladesh Bank after consultation with the professional

accounting bodies of Bangladesh;

the rccords and statements which were submitted by the branches have been properly maintained

and recorded in the financial statements;

statement scnt to Bangladesh Bank have been checked on sample basis and no inaccuracy has come

to our attcntion,

nothing has come to our attcntion that the Company has adopted any unethical means i.e. "Window

clressing" to inflate the profit and mismatch betwcen the maturity of assets and liabilities;

10
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XI. proper measurcs have been taken to eliminate the irregularities mentioned in the inspection repoft
of Bangladesh Bank and the instructions which were issued by Bangladesh Bank and other
regulatory authorities have been complied properly as disclosed to us by management;

Xll. based on our work as mentioncd above under the auditor's responsibility section. the internal control
ancl thc compliance of the Company is satisfactory, and effective measures have been taken to
prevent possiblc material fraud, forgery and internal policies are being followed appropriatcly;

XIII. the Ccimpany has complied with relevant laws perlaining to capital, reserve, and net rvorth, cash
and liquid assets and procedure for sanctioning and disbursing loans/ leases found satisfactory;

XlV. we have rcvicwcd over 800% of the risk weighted assets of the Company and we have spent around
i,554 person hours for thc audit of the books and accounts of the Company;

XV. the Company has complicd with relevant instructions which wcre issued by Bangladesh Bank
rclcvant to classification, provisioning and calculation of interest suspense;

XVl. thc Company l-ras complicd with the "First Schedule" of the Finance Company Act 2023 in
prcparing these I-rnanciiil statcments, and

XVIi. al1 othcr issucs rvhich in our opinion are important for the stakeholders of the Company have been
adequatcly disclosed in the audit report.

d

For and on behalf of
G. Kibria & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm's FRC Enlistment No. CAF-001-030

Place: Dhaka
Datc: May 12,2025
DVC: 2505 I 20392AS554390



Fareast Finance & lnvestment Limited

Balance Sheet

As at December 3L,2024

Particula rs

PROPERTY AND ASSETS

Cash

ln Hand (including Foreign Currencies)

Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its Agent Banks (including
Foreign Currencies)

Balance with Other Banks and Financial lnstitutions
ln Bangladesh

Outside Bangladesh

Money at Call and Short Notice

lnvestments
Government
Others

Loans, Advances and Leases

Loans, Cash Credits, Overdrafts, Leases, etc.
Bills Purchased and Discounted

Fixed Assets including Premises, Furniture and Fixtures

Other Assets

Non-Business Assets

Total Assets

LIABILITI ES AND CAPITAL

Lia bilities
Borrowings from Other Banks, Financial lnstitutions and Agents

Deposits and Other Accounts
Current Deposits
Bills Payable

Savings Deposits
Term Deposits

Bearer Certif icate of Deposit

Other Deposits

Other Liabilities

Total Liabilities

15 t0,824,91t,899 10,285,867,538

18,882,555,912 18,349,936,19?

6

7 *

872,67L,646w
7L,495,572G

8,998,4L3,79Lrryl

L0,6OL,2g6,6gL L0,9t0,393,721

3,556,229,53L 3,503,302,765

4,50!,418,482 4,560,765,979

8

9

10

1L

L2

13

1,4

4,501,418,482 4,560,765,879

ttI trl^+^ I

I ll 31.t2.2024 ll 3L.72.2o23 
|

23,209,766

23,209,766

843,807 s97

843,807,597

71,485,572

77,485,572

8,740,27L,547
8.,7 40,21,L,5_47

2,675,t75

gLL,473,027

8,4?3,997

23,210,616

23,21,0,61,6

L,296,747

9?4,88L,352

8,43?,997

I



Pa rticu la rs

Capital/Shareholders' Equity
Paid up Capital

Statutory Reserve

Revaluation Reserve

Retained Earnings

I il^}^ ll I

I ll 3t.12.2024 | | 31.12.2023 |

(8,287,269,23!) 17,439,542,46L)
1,6

17

1,1,.3.1,

18

1,640,633,300

268,954,085

79,495,373
(L0,270,3s1.,929

1,640,633,300

268,954,085

79,495,373

{9,428,62s,1.s9

Total Liabilities and Sharehotders' Equity

OFF-BALANCE SH EET ITEMS

Contingent Liabilities
Acceptances and Endorsements

Letter of Guarantee

lrrevocable Letter of Credit

Bills for Collection

Other Contingent Liabilities

Other Commitments

10,601,296,681 10,910,393,721

19.1

19,2

Documentary Credits and Short Term Trade related Transactions

Forward Assets Purchased and Forward Deposits Placed

Undrawn Note lssuance and Revolving Underwriting Facilities

Spot and Foreign Exchange Rate Contract
Undrawn Formal Standby Facilities, Credit Lines and Other Commitments

Total Off-Balance Sheet ltems including Contingent Liabilities

Net Asset Value Per Share

Md. Ashraful Moqbul
Chairman & lndependent Director lndependent Director

"fu\(,"il\' '

Md. Anwar Hussain

Head of Finance & HR

As per our annexed report of same date.

Place: Dhaka

Date: 12 May,2025

::47' (s0.48) (4s.3s)

Professor Dr. Md. Mosharraf Hossain

lndependent Director

uh
Md. Mehedi Hasan Khan

Company Secretary (CC)

A.K. Gulam Kibria, FCA

Partner, Enrolment No. 0392

G. Kibria & Co.

Chartered Accountants
DVC: 2505120392AS554390

The annexed notes 1 to 53 form an integral part of these financial statements.

vtuhammSd 'ali zartjab



Fareast Finance & lnvestment Limited
Profit and Loss Account

For the year ended December 3L,2024

Pa rticulars

lnterest lncome

lnterest Expenses on Borrowings, Deposits, etc.

Net lnterest lncome

lnvestment lncome

Commission, Exchange and Brokerage

Other Operating lncome

Total Operating lncome

Salary and Allowances

Rent, Taxes, lnsurance, Electricity, etc.

Legal Expenses

Postage, Stamp, Telecommunication, etc.

Stationery, Printing, Advertisements, etc.

Managing Director's Salary and Atlowances

Directors'Fees

Auditors'Fees

Charges on Losses regarding Loans, Advances and Leases

Depreciation and Repairs of Company's Assets

Other Operating Expenses

Total Operating Expenses

Profit/(Loss) before Provisions

Provisions for Loans, Advances and Leases:

Provision for the Diminution in the Value of lnvestments

Other Provisions

Total Provisions

Profit/(Loss) before lncome Tax

Provision for lncome Tax

Current Tax Expense

Deferred Tax Expense/(lncome)

Net Profit/(Loss) after lncome Tax

2,2s2,777

(7,967,2s7)

(635,780,038)

) ))) ao-7

(2,229,0s3)

{527,73L,762l,

36

37

38

2t,700,163

1,193,943

4,509,046

s73,465

2,207,877

6,620,000

1,908,400

1,016,100

1.,047,164

1"26,91,8

44,897,076

(680,677,LL41

1,57,435,755

1,,957,361

159,393,115

(840,070,230)

1,648,090

1,656,540

184L,726,77O1

20,95s,3s0

7,057,957

5,007,613

623,089

7,792,536

6,620,000

492,800

957,4_00

441-,069

4,982,5L2

42,9?0,320

(570,662,082)

78,61,8,725

160,250

325,246,406

404,025,38t

|l974,687,4631

747,433,338

1,,1,03,571,

148,536,909

(1,L2?,224,372]-

39

39

ttt_l i

27

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

t99,589,747

(829,6s4,70s)

(630,055,558)

142,630,s80

70,356,186

{.527,725,606l,

I



Particula rs

Appropriations

Statutory Reserve

General Reserve

Retained Surplus

Earnings Per Share (EPS)

L7

18

40

Managing Director

Place: Dhaka

Date: 12 May,2025

ttI 
^l^+^ 

I

I ll 2024 ll 2023 
|

(841,726,770) 11,123,224,372)
(s.13) (6.8s)

The annexed notes 1 to 53 form an integral part ofthese financial statements.

Chairman & lndependent Director lndependent Director
Professoi Dr. Md. Mosharraf Hossain

lndependent Director

.,#':,,,,.,.
Head of Finance & HR

As per our annexed report of same date.

\+,
A.K. Gulam Kibria, FCA

Partner, Enrolment No. 0392

G. Kibria & Co.

Chartered Accountants
DVC: 2505120392AS554390

d,k
Md. Mehedi Hasan Khan

Company Secretary (CC)

nffiil aliz



Fareast Finance & lnvestment Limited
Cash Flow Statement

Forthe year ended December 3L,2024

Particu la rs

Cash.Flows from Operating Activities
lnterest Received

lnterest Paid

Dividend Received

Fees and Commission Received

Recoveries of Loan Previously Written-off
lncome Taxes Paid

Received from Other Operating Activities

Payments for Other Operating Activities

Cash Generated from Operating Activities before Changes in

Operating Assets and Liabilities

lncrease/Decrease in Operating Assets and Liabilities

Statutory Deposit

Trading Securities

Loans, Advances and Leases

Other Assets

Deposit and Other Accounts

Net Drawdown of Short Term Loans

Other Liabilities on Account of Customers

Trading Liabilities

Other Liabilities

Net Cash from Operating Activities

Cash Flows from lnvesting Activities

Proceeds from Sale of Securities

Payments for Purchase of Securities

Purchase of Fixed Assets including Premises, Furniture and Fixtures

Proceeds from Sale of Fixed Assets including Premises, Furniture and Fixtures

(lncrease)/Decrease regarding Purchase and Sale of Subsidiary

Net Cash Used in lnvesting Activities

Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Receipt of Borrowings from Other Banks, Financial lnstitutions and Agents

Repayment of Borrowings from Other Banks, Financial lnstitutions and Agents

Receipt against lssue of Share Capital

lncrease/(Decrease) in Revaluation Reserve

Dividend Paid in Cash

Net Cash from Financing Activities

(26,519,762l. (482,49L,797l.

(754,079,9451

(180,s99,707)

(2,099,s00)

(2,099,500)

(309,77L,561l,

(620,980)

276,786

(344,194)

184,086,075
(30,2s1,767],

153,834,308

s89,001,992
(175,660,s82)

4L3,34L,4t0

791,759,887
(188,4s0,807

2,252,7-77

7,7s0,907
(8,743,441

17,629,744
42,718,229

133,808,292
(586,228,331)

2,222,8-97

9,770,560

|s,938,0221
5,997,058

41,124,251

- .i
2s8,202,244

4,966,050
(59,347,397

(100,907,542
(209,891.,914

47,1.0

439,627,273

480,547
(7,020,01.9)

(362,926,s3s)

L12,722,927

163,95

L72,720,236



Pa rticu la rs

Net lncrease/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Effects of Exchange Rate Changes on Cash and Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of the year
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the End of the year

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the End of the year
Cash in Hand (including Foreign Currencies)

Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its Agent Banks (including Foreign
Currencies)

Balance with Other Banks and Financial lnstitutions
Money at Call and Short Notice

Net Operating Cash Flows Per Share (NOCFPS) (Note-a2)

(28,864,899)

895,882,262
867,0L7,363

23,209,766
843,807,597

867,0L7,363
(1.10)

23,21-0,676

872,677,646

895,882,262
(1.8s)

Md.

Chairma n

!.r*,
AshrafulJoqorr

& lndependent Director I n depen dent

&t/
/l\

Md. Anwar Hussain

Head of Finance & HR

Muham
Managing Director

Place: Dhaka

Date: 12 May,2025

As per our annexed report of same date.

.&@
Professor Dr. Md. Mosharraf Hossain

lndependent Director

uh
Md. Mehedi Hasan Khan

Company Secretary (CC)

895,882,262



Pa rticula rs

Paid up

Capital
Taka

Balance at lanuary 07,2023
Changes in Accounting Policy(s)

1,640.633,300

Restated Balance

Surplus/Deficit on Account of Revaluation of Properties

Surplus/Deficit on Account of Revaluation of lnvestments

Currency Translation Differences

Net Gains and Losses not Recognized in the Profit and

Loss Account
Net Profit for the year

Cash Dividend

Dividend (Bonus Shares)

lssue of Share Capital
Appropriations during the year

Revaluation of Fareast Stocks & Bonds Ltd. (Note-11.3,1)

1,540,633,300

Balance as at December 37,2023 1,640,633,300

Balance at January O1,,2024

Changes in Accounting Policy(s)

1,640,633,300

Restated Balance

Surplus/Deficit on Account of Revaluation of Properties

Surplus/Deficit on Account of Revaluation of lnvestments

Currency Translation Differences

Net Gains and Losses not Recognized in the Profit and

Loss Account
Net Profit for the year

Cash Dividend

Dividend (Bonus Shares)

Issue of Share Capital

Appropriations during the year
Revaluation of Fareast Stocks & Bonds Ltd. {Note-11.3.1)

1;640,533,300

Balance as at December 31, 2024 1,540,633,300

i'x
Md. Ashraful Moqbul

*\,:i,

Fareast Finance & lnvestment Limited

Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended December 31,2024

Statutory
Reserve

Taka

268,954,085

268,954,085

268,9s4,085

268,954,085

268,9s4,085

268,954,085

Retained
Earninss

Taka

(8,30s,400,787)

18,305,40O,787l.

\1. ,1.23 ,224 ,37 2)

19,428,62s,Lsg

(9,428,62s,7s9\

(9,428,62s,1s9)

\847,726,770\

(LO,2703srp29)

Chairman & lndependent Director

.t).,
,rnur#k

Managing Director

lndependent Director

.,#l:1,,,.,
Head of Finance & HR

As per our annexed report of same date.

Yern$\^r'{
Professor Dr. Md. Mosharraf Hossain

lndependent Director

d,n
Md. Mehedi Hasan Khan

Company Secretary (CC)

Place: Dhaka

Date: L2 May,2025

Revaluation
Reserve

Taka

79,495,3L3

79,495,373

&

79,4953r3

79,495,373

79,495,3r3

79,495,3!3

Total

Taka

(6,316,318,0891

(6,316,318,089)

l1 1)? )) L 
",-7)\

(7,439,s42,461

(7,439,s42,467\

17,439,542,45t)

(84t,726,770)

18,28r,269,231



Yr*^,k
Md. Ashraful [)oqbul

Chairman & Independent Director

Fareast Finance & lnvestment Limited
Liquidity Statement

(Analysis of Maturity of Assets and Liabilities)
As at December3t,2024

Independent Director

l,l,r t
ci{11 /
/['

Md. Anwar Hussain

Head of Finance & HR

As per our annexed report of same date.

ffi
Md. Mehedi Hasan Khan

Company Secretary (CC)

Place: Dhaka

Date: 12 May, 2025

Pa rticu la rs
Up to 1 Month 1-3 Months 3-12 Months 1-5 Years Above 5 Years Total

Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka I aka

Assets

Cash in Hand (including Balance

with Bangladesh Bank)

Balance with Other Banks and

Financial lnstitutions
Money at Call and Short Notice
I nvestme nts

Loans, Advances and Leases

Fixed Assets including Premises,

Furniture and Fixtures

Other assets

Non-Business Assets

463,801,5-97

77.485,572

3,0s9,26 1

5,071",704

a ano oan

23,209,766

100,000,000

52,050,420

237,802,116

280,000,000

103,65 1,080 8,57s,240,806

2,675,775

668,599,207

8,433,997

23,209,7 66

843,807,597

77,485,572

8,7 40,277,547

2,675,175

9t1,473,027
8,433,997

Total Assets 543,424,734 6,209,980 4L3,062,302 383,6s1,080 9,254,949,r85 r0,60L,296,68L

Lia bi lities

Borrow,ngs from Other Banks,

Financial lnstitutions and Agents
Deposits and Other Accounts
Provision and Other Liabilities

2,4A6,229,484

4,402,09s,399

1-,464,L85,527

45,583,898

62,182,627

s88.888.33 7

302,344,435

434,642,456

1.63,471,540

457,928,754

2,380,000

7,628,380

350,742,960

1 18,000

8,600,804,11s

3,ss6,229,s37
4,50t,418,482

70,824,917,899
Total Liabilities 7,872,5L0,4L0 696,654,862 900,398,431 46r,937,L34 8,951,065,075 78,882,565,9L2

Net Liquidity Gap 17 ,329,086,27 6ll (690,444,882]. (487,335,12e)l 178,286,0s41 303,884,110 18,28r,269,231

-v \i/Y!
Professor Dr. Md. Mosharraf Hossain

lndependent Director

Muhamniad Ali Zaryab



1.

1.1"

Fareast Finance & lnvestment Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements and Significant Accounting Policies

For the year ended 31 December 2024
(Forming arr lntegral Part of the Financial Statements)

Legal Status and Nature ofthe Company

Domicile, Legol Form, Country of lncorporotion and Status of the Compony

Fareast Finance & lnvestment Limited ("the Company") was incorporated in Bangladesh as a public

limjted company with limited liability on 21June 2001 under the Companies Act, 1994. The company

was authorized to commence business in Bangladesh as per Certificate of Commencement dated 21

June 2001. The company obtained license from Bangladesh Bank as a Financial lnstitution under the
Financial lnstitutions Act, 1993 to operate as a Leasing and Financing Company on 03 July 2001.

Address of Registered Office ond Ploce of Business of the Compony
The Registered Office of the Company is at Simpletree Lighthouse (10th Floor), Plot-53, Road No. 21,

Block-B, Kemal Ataturk Avenue, Dhaka-1213, Bangladesh. Company's Principal Office is also situated
at the same address and at present, the company has one branch office at Chattogram in Bangladesh.

Principal Activities of the Compony
The company concentrates its activities for full payout leases and term finances extended on the basis

of recovering the full capital cost of the assetfinance, plus imputed interest charges. The company

eventually will seek to broaden its leasing and financing services by entering into vendor programs

with asset suppliers, underwriters, brokers, leveraged leases, leasetyndications, sale and lease back

finances, financing for business expansions and temporarily financed assets. The company may

extend guarantees for lease/finance obligations to other institutions/companies subject to the Laws

and Rules of the Government of the Peoples' Republic of Bangladesh.

Noture of Operotion of the Company
The company extends lease finance for all types of machinery, equifment, household durables

including vehicles for the purpose of industrial, commercial, igricultural and personal use in
Bangladesh and also term finance to its clients within the purview of law.

I nformotion regording Associote Company

The company has 1 (one) associate company namely Fareast Stocks & Bonds Limited (holding fifty
percent shares), was incorporated on 03 September 2009 as a private limited company under The

Companies Act, 1994 with authorized share capital of Taka 150,00,00,000 only. The company had

started its operation from27 April 2010. The main business of the company is to carry on the business

as a stock broker, stock dealer in stocks and dealing in securities, commercial papers, bonds,

debentures, foreign currencies, treasury bills/bonds and/or any financial instruments. Subsequently it
has been converted into public limited company on l-7 October 2012.

Number of Employees of the Compony
The number of employees of the company was twenty seven and thirty at the end of the year 2024

and 2023 respectively.

Basis of Preparation and Significant Accounting Policies

Bosis of Preporotion
The Financial Statements have been prepared on the basis of going concern concept under historical
cost conventions in accordance with International Accounting Standards (lAS) and lnternational

Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as adopted by The lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of
Bangladesh (ICAB).

Basis of Measurement
The Financial Statements have been prepared using the accrual basis of accounting except for the
cash flow information where the material class of similar item has been presented separately. The

accounting policies have been consistently applied by the company and are consistent with those of
the previous year.

1.2

1.5

1..4

1.5
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2.2



2.3 Stotement of Complionce
The Financial Statements have been prepared in compliance with the requirements of the Finance

Company Act 2023, the rules and regulations issued by Bangladesh Bank, the Companies Act 1994,

the Securities and Exchange Ordinance 1969, the Securities and Exchange Rules 2020, the Listing

Regulations of Dhaka and Chittagong Stock Exchanges and other applicable laws and regulations.

2.4 Basis of Presentotion
The presentation of Financial Statements has been made in accordance with the DFIM Circular No. 11

dated 23 December 2009 issued by the Department of Financial lnstitutions and Markets of
Bangladesh Bank. All financial information presented in Bangladesh Taka (BDT) which has been

rounded off to the nearest Taka.

2.5 Uncertointies for {Jse of Estimates in Preporotion of Financial Stotements
The preparation of Financial Statements in conformity with the lnternational Accounting Standards

requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets

and liabilities and disclosure of other information at the date of the Financial Statements and

revenues and expenses during the period reported. Actual results may differ from those estimates.
Estimates are used for accounting of certain items such as depreciation on fixed assets, accrued

expenses and income taxes in respect of Note I'lo. 10, 15.1and 15.5 respectively.

2.6 Disclosure of Deviotions from Few Requirements Of IAS/IFRS due to Mondotory Compliance of
Bo ng I ad esh Ba n k's Req ui reme nts
Bangladesh Bank is the prime regulatory body for all Non-Banking Financial lnstitutions in Bangladesh.

Some of the requirements of Bangladesh Bank's rules and regul,atlons contradict with those of
financial instruments and general provision standards of IAS/lFRS. To comply with Bangladesh Bank's

rules and regulations, the company has departed from those contradictory requirements of IAS/IFRS.

2.7 Cash Flow Stqtement
Cash flow statement is prepared in accordance with IAS-7: "Cash Flow Statement", DFIM Circular No.

11 dated 23 December 2009 and as recommended by the Securities and Exchange Rules 2020. The

cash flow statement shows the structure of and changes in cash and cash equivalents during the
financial year. Cash and cash equivalents include notes and coins on hand, unrestricted balance held

with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank including balances with other commercial banks. lt is broken

down into operating activities, investing activities and financing activities. The direct method is used

to show the operating activities. According to IAS-7: "Cash Flow Statements", cash comprises cash in

hand and demand deposits and cash equivalents are short term, highly liquid investments that are

readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes

in value. Considering the provisions of IAS-7 and IAS-1, cash in hand, fixed deposits and bank balances

have been considered as cash and cash equivalents.

2,8 Statement of Chonges in Equity
The statement of changes in equity is prepared in accordance with IAS-1: "Presentation of Financial

Statements" and DFIM Circular No. 11 dated 23 December 2009.

2.9 LiquidityStotement
The Iiquidity statement of assets and liabilities as on the reporting date has been prepared in

accordance with the guidelines issued by Bangladesh Bank through DFIM Circular No. 11 dated 23

December 2009 as per following bases:

a) Balance with other banks and financial institutions are on the basis of their maturity term.
b) lnvestments are on the basis of their residual maturity term.
c) Loans, advances and leases ard on the basis of their repayment/maturity schedule.

d) Fixed assets are on the basis of their useful lives.

e) Other assets are on the basis of their adjustment terms.
f) Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and agents as per their maturity/ repayment

terms.
Deposits and other accounts are on the basis oftheir maturity term and behavioral past trends.
Other liabilities are on the basis of their settlement terms.

o\
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2.10 Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

The Company does not recognize contingent liabilities and contingent asset but discloses the
existence of contingent liability in the Financial Statements. A contingent liability is a probable

obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by occurrence or non-
occurrence of uncertain future events not within the control of the company or a present obligation
that is not recognized because outflow of resources is not likely or obligation cannot be measured
reliably.

2.11 Proposed Dividend
Proposed dividend has not been recognized as a liability in the balance sheet in accordance with IAS-

10: "Events after the Reporting Period".

2.12 Events ofter the Reporting Period
All material events occurring after the reporting period has been considered and where necessary,

adjusted for or disclosed in Note No. 51.

2.1i Provision for lncome Tox

IAS-12: "lncome Taxes" and the lncome Tax Act, 2023 have been used for the calculation of deferred
tax and current tax expenses respectively. Provision for income tax represents the sum of the current
tax expense and deferred tax expense.

a) Current Tax Expense

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from profit as

reported in the profit and loss account because it excludes items of income or expense that are

taxable or deductible in succeeding years and it further excludes+items that are never taxable or

deductible. The company's liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted
or substantlvely enacted by the balance sheet date.

b) Deferred Tox Expense

Deferred tax is recognized on differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the
Financial Statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit and

are accounted for using the balance sheet liability method. Deferred tax liabilities are generally

recognized for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognized for all

deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available

against which such differences can be utilized. Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates, which are

expected to apply in the period when the liability is settled or the asset ls realized. Deferred tax is

charged or credited to profit and loss account.

2.14 Fixed Assets

All fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation as per IA5-16: "Property, Plant and

Equipment". The cost of acquisition of an asset comprises its purchase price and any directly
attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use inclusive of inward
freight, duties and non-refundable taxes. The company recognizes in the carrying amount of an item

of property, plant and equipment the cost of replacing part of such an item when that cost is incurred
if it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied with the item will flow to the Company

and the cost of the items can be measured reliably. Normal expenditure incurred after the assets

have been put into operation such as repairs and maintenance other than major replacements,

renewals and or betterment of the assets are charged off as revenue expenditure in the period in

which it is incurred. Depreciation on Additions of fixed assets has been charged when it is available

for use and ceases when it is classified as held for sell. Depreciation on all assets is computed to write
off over the estimated useful economic lives of the assets. Depreciation on fixed assets under
Company's own use is charged on straight-line method throughout the estimated useful lives of the
assets. The annual depreciatlon rates applicable to the class of assets are as follows:

Item of Assets
Furniture
Office Equipment
Office Software
Office Crockery
Motor Vehicle

Rate (%)
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2.15 lmpoirment of Assets

ln each year the management assess whether there is any indication that the assets may be impaired
in accordance with IAS-36: "lmpairment of Assets" considering the current economic situations.
Management concludes that there is no such indication exists.

2.16 AccountsReceivoble
Accounts receivable at the balance sheet date are stated at amounts which are considered realizable.

Specific allowance is made for receivables that are considered to be doubtful for recovery.

2.17 Cosh ond Cosh Equivalents

Caih and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand, balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank,

balance with other banks and financial institutions, term deposits and investments in call loan that
are readily convertible to a known amount of cash and that are subject to an insignificant risk of
change in value.

2.18 Accounting for lnvestment in Leoses

As per IFRS-16: "Leases", the Company recognizes leased assets In the balance sheet and presents

them as receivable at an amount equal to the net investment in the lease. Under a finance lease all

the risks and rewards incident to legal ownership are transferred by the Company, and thus the lease

payment receivable is treated as repayment of principal and finance income to reimburse and reward

for its investment and services. The recognition of finance income is based on a pattern reflecting a

constant periodic rate of return on the net investment outstanding in respect of the finance lease.

2.19 Accounting for Term Finqnces ..

As per IFRS-7: "Financial lnstruments: Disclosures", term finances given by the Company are

recognized as financial asset on its balance sheet when and only when, the Company becomes a party

to the contractual provisions of the finances and have a contractual right to receive cash or another
financial asset from the finance. Subsequently, the financial assets are presented in the balance sheet

at amortized cost using the effective interest rate method.

2.20 Accounting for lnvestment in Associotes

An associate is an entity in which the company has significant influence and which is neither a

subsidiary nor a joint venture. The company's investment in associate is accounted for in the Financial

Statements using the equity method in accordance with IAS-28: "Accounting for lnvestment in

Associates". Such investments are classified as other assets in the balance sheet and the share of
profit/loss of such investment is classified under other operating income in the profit and loss

a cco u nt.

2.21 Recognition of Leosed Assets

Company's leased assets are stated at the gross lease receivables less the unearned lease income.

Lease payments relating to the accounting period are applied against the gross investment in the
lease to reduce both the principal and the unearned lease income.

2.22 Recognition of Term Finonces

Term Finances are stated at the initial investment less accumulated principal amortization calculated

under effective interest rate method. lnitial investment represents principal finance and capitalization
of interest accumulated before starting repayment and amortization rate under effective interest rate

method represents the rate that exactly discounts the expected stream of future cash payments

through maturity.

2.23 Recognition of lnvestment in Associote

Recognition of income on the basis of distributions received from associate may not be an adequate

measure of the income earned by the company on an investment in an associate because the
distributions received may bear little relation to the performance of the associate, Because of the
company has influence over the associate; the company has an interest in the associate's
performance and as a result the return on investment. The company's accounts for this interest by

extending the scope of its Financial Statements to include its share of profit/loss of such an associate.

As a result application of the equity methods provides more informative reporting of the net asset

and profit or lcss of the investor.
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2.24 Provision for Loans, Advonces ond Leoses

A provision is recognized in the balance sheet when the company has a legal or constructive
obligation as a result of past event and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefit will be

required to settle the obligations. No provision is recognized for any possible obligation that arises

from past events and the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-

occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the company or

any present obligation that arises from past events and it is not probable that an outflow of resources

embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation, or a reliable estimates of the

amount of obligation cannot made. The company evaluates its loans, advances and leases portfolio

on regular intervals and maintains its provision requirement at a level adequately considering the

identifiable and unforeseen losses in the portfolio and also the quality of the portfolio commensurate

with changes in the economic conditions. The following three principles are followed to estimate the

company's provision requirements:

. Banglodesh Bonk guidelines reloting to clossificotion ond provisioning of loons, odvonces ond

leases.
. IAS -i7: "Provisions, Contingent Liobilities ond Contingent Assets".

. Monagement consideration regording the quolity of portfolio.

Provision has been recognized as on the date of the balance sheet and charged to the profit and loss

accounts on incremental basis.

2.25 Write- off
Write-off refers to an investment from which recovery becomes dtfficult and legal proceedings are

started against the investment. Through write-off Investment is removed from the company's balance

sheet. Recovery against debts written off is credited to revenue.

2.26 Leose Asset ond Liobilities

IFRS-16 requires lessees to adopt a uniform approach to the presentatioq of leases. Correspondingly,

assets must be recognized for the right of use received and liabilities must be recognized for payment

obligations entered into for all leases. The company currently expects to transition to IFRS-16 in

accordance with the modifled retrospective approach. For leases that have to date been classified as

operating leases in accordance with IAS-17, the lease liability will be carried at the present value of

the remaining lease payments, discounted using the lessees incremental borrowlng rate at the time

the standard is first applied. The right-of-use asset will generally be measured at the amount of the

lease liability.

2.27 lnvestment in Shores

lnvestment in shares is treated as financial asset as per IAS-32: "Financial lnstruments: Presentation",

classified as financial asset at fair value through profit and loss as per IFRS-9: "Financial lnstruments:

Recognition and Measurement" and are recognized as current investment and shown in the Balance

Sheet under the current assets and investments head. lnvestment in shares has been shown at fair

value considering the Bangladesh Bank guidelines and SEC notifications in this regard. Provision has

been made for reduction in market price of shares as on the date of the balance sheet and charged to

the profit and loss accounts on incremental basis.

2.28 Borrowings t'rom Other Banks, Finonciol lnstitutions and Agents

ln conformation to DFIM Circular No. 11 dated 23 December 2009 issued by Bangladesh Bank,

borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and agents are placed into relevant maturity
groupings based on the remaining period at the balance sheet date to the contractual maturity date.

2.29 Deposits ond Other Accounts
The Company takes term deposits from banks, financial institutions and general public at various

rates against issuance of fixed deposits receipts within the parameters set by Bangladesh Bank

through different circulars. The Company places the deposits and other accounts into relevant

maturity groupings based on the remaining period at the balance sheet date to the contractual

maturity date considering the DFIM Circular No. 11 dated 23 December 2009 issued by Bangladesh

Ba nk.
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2.i0 lnterest Suspense Account
According to Bangladesh Bank's guidelines relating to classification and provisioning of loans,

advances and leases, interest included in the overdue having status other than standard are not
recognized as income rather transferred to interest suspense account. Recovery of overdue balances

credited to interest suspense account is recognized as income on cash basis.

2.31 Revenue Recognition
The revenue is recognized after satisfying allthe conditions for revenue recognition as provided IFRS-

15: "Revenue from Contracts with Customers". Detailed income wise policy for revenue recognition is

as under:

a) lnterest lncome on Loans, Advonces ond Leoses

lnterest on loans is recognized as income at the time of its becoming receivable from the client. Lease

income are recognized as income based on a pattern reflecting a constant periodic rate of return on

the net investment outstanding in respect of the finance lease. lnterest included in the installments
against the loans, advances and leases, which are in standard status as per Bangladesh Bank's

guidelines relating to classification and provisioning of loans, advances and leases are recognized as

income irrespective of received or not. ln case of loans, advances and leases, which are in status other
than standard mentioned above, interest included in the overdue installments are not recognized as

income. lnterest accrued on loans, advances and leases for the period from the due date in December

to the balance sheet date is recognized as income (on time proportion basis).

b) CopitolGain
Capital gain on sale of shares listed in the stock exchanges is recogn[:ed on cash basis. Company does

not recognize the unrealized capital gain in the profit and loss account.

c) Dividend lncome

Dividend income has been accounted for when the right to receive the dividend is established.

d) Commission lncome
Commission income has been accounted for on cash basis.

e) other Operoting lncome

lncome classified as fee has been accounted for on cash basis. Profit or loss on sale of leased assets

has been accounted for on completion of sale basis at the time of sale of the respective leased asset.

Profit or loss on sale of fixed assets has been accounted for on completion of sale basis at the time of
sale of the respective fixed asset as per 145-16: "Property, Plant and Equipment". lncome from
associate has been accounted for using the equity method under IAS-28: "Accounting for lnvestment
in Associates".

2.32 Post Employment Benefits to the Employees

The retirement benefits accrued for the employees of the company as on the reporting date have

been accounted for in accordance with the provisions of IAS-19: "Employee Benefit". Bases of

enumerating the retirement benefits schemes operated by the company are outlined below:

o) Provident Fund
There is a provident fund scheme under the defined contribution plan. The fund is operated by a

separate Board of Trustees. All eligible employees contribute !O% of their basic payto the fund. The

company also contributes equal of employee's contribution to the fund. Benefits from the fund are

given to eligible employees at the time of retirement/resignation as per approved rules of the fund.
The Financial Statements are duly prepared for the provident fund as per requirements of 145-26:

"Accounting and Reporting by Retirement Benefit Plans".

b) Stoff Grotuity
The company has a separate Board of Trustees for operating the staff gratuity fund. Employees of the

company, who served the company for five years or above is entitled to get gratuity benefit at rates

determined by the approved rules of the fund. The Financial Statements are duly prepared for the
gratuityfund as per requirements of 145-26: "Accounting and Reporting by Retirement Benefit Plans".



2.33 Other Benefits to The Employees

Other benefits to the employees of the company are as follows:

o) Group Life lnsuronce Scheme ond Hospitolizotion Assurance Plon

The Company operates a group life insurance scheme and Hospitalization assurance plan for its
permanent employees.

b) Employee Tronsport Focility
The Company provides car as well as car loan facility to the employee as per Transport Policy of the
Company. This policy is made to provide transport facilities and transport loan and assistance to the
entitled employees as per terms of employment and also to facilitate procurement and maintenance

of vehicle for the entitled employees of the company. This policy is applicable for the employees in
the following three ways:

c) Mobile Focilities
The company provides monthly bill for using mobile withln the limit as per Policy for Mobile Phone

Facilities to its confirmed employees starting from officers.

d) Poyment of Professionol Fees

The company makes payment of all kind of professional fees relating to the professional institutes to
all professional degree holder employees of the Company as per Pblicy for payment of professional

fees of the Company.

e) Home Loon Policy for the Employees
The company has home loan facilities for its permanent employees. An employee must serve the
company for a continuous period of at least six years as confirmed employee to get the facility.

2.i4 Foreign Currency Tronsoction

o) Functional ond Presentational Currency
Financial Statements of the company are presented in Taka, which is the company's functional and

presentational currency.

b) Foreign Currency Tronslotion
Foreign currency transactions are converted into equivalent Taka currency at the ruling exchange

rates on the respective date of such transaction as per IAS-21: "The Effects of Changes in Foreign

Exchange Rates".

2.i5 Borrowing Costs

lnterest on borrowings of fund from different sources is recognized as financial expenses according to
IAS-23: "Borrowing Costs". lnterest amount represents the amount paid and accrued up to the end of

the year.

2.36 Reloted Porty Tronsoctions
The management identified the party/parties related to the company and disclose the transactions of
the related party in Note No.46 as per IAS-24: "Related Party Disclosures".

2.37 Eornings Per Shore (EPS)

The company calculates Earnings Per Share (EPS) in accordance with IAS 33: "Earnings Per Share"

shown on the face of the profit and loss account while, the computation of EPS is stated in N!ote-40.

Basic Earnings Per Share

This has been calculated by dividing the basic earnings by the weighted average number of ordinary
shares outstanding during the year. For calculation of basic earnings and weighted average number of
ordinary shares outstanding during the year, the following formulas have been used:
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Basic Earnings

This represents earnings for the year attributable to ordinary shareholders. As there was no
preference dividend, minority interest or extra ordinary items, the net profit after tax for the year has

been considered as fully attributable to the ordinary shareholders,

Weighted Average Number of Ordinory Shores Outstonding During the Yeor

This represents the number of ordinary shares outstanding at the beginning of the year plus the
number of ordinary shares issued during the year multiplied by a time-weighting factor. The time-
weighting factor is the number of days the specific shares outstanding as a proportion of the total
number of days during the year.

Diluted Eornings Per Shore

No diluted earnings per share are required to be calculated for the year, as there was no scope for
dilution during the year under review.

2.38 Provision for Liobilities
According to IAS-37: "Provision, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets" the company recognizes

the provision in the balance sheet when the Company has a legal or constructive obligation as a result

of past event and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefit will be required to settle the
obligations.

2.i9 Derivatives
According to IFRS-7: "Financial lnstruments: Disclosures", the Company was not a party to any

derivative contract (financial instruments) at the Balance Sheet date, such as forward exchange

contracts, currency swap agreement or contract to hedge currenCy exposure related to import of
capital machinery to be leased to lessees in future.

2.40 Going Concern

Based on the financial parameters, there is reasonable apprehension about the company's ability to
continue as a going concern. The reconstituted Board of Directors together with efficient
management has been working relentlessly towards sustainability of the company despite the
colossal impact of novel corona virus, unpredictable situations and unique & critical market and

company specific challenges. FFIL is following zero tolerance policy to irregularities & corruption,
taking administrative & disciplinary actions against the persons involved in irregularities & corruption,
improving asset quality through collecting necessary documents & updating loan/lease files,

strengthening recovery drive through supervision, monitoring and filing suits. FFIL is focused on good

governance, reconstruction and sailing the ship ahead with a view to bringing the best for its

stakeholders and the economy as a whole.

2.4L Risk Management
Risk and uncertainties are essential elements of the financing business. To mitigate and manage these

risks, Fareast Finance & lnvestment Limited has different committees namely, Management
Committee, Credit Committee (CC), Asset and Liability Committee (ALCO), Risk Management Forum,

Risk Analysis Unit. The committees/units regularly meet to review the market, credit and liquidity risk

related factors and recommend and implement suitable measures to counter these risks. Appropriate
and effective internal control systems are also in place to address operational risks. The company has

also taken steps to further strengthen its lnternal Control and Compliance functions.

The major risks that are faced by Fareast Finance & lnvestment Limited as a financial institution are as

follows:

q) Credit Risk

FFIL Credit Committee, with the help & assistance of Credit Officers and Credit Admin Officers,

analyzes, supervises, reviews risks associated with existing as well as potential loans, advances &

lease accounts/borrowers and suggests mitigations. The committee meets regularly.

b) Morket Risk

The Asset Liability Committee (ALCO) of the Company regularly meets to assess the changes in

lnterest rate, market conditions, carry out asset liability maturity gap analysis, re-pricing of
products and thereby takes effective measures to monitor and control interest rate risk.



c)

d)

Liquidity Risk

Liquidity requirements are managed on a day-to-day basis by the Treasury Division which is

responsible for ensuring that sufficient funds are available to meet short term obligations, even in

a crisis scenario, and for maintaining a diversity of funding sources. Treasury Division maintains

liquidity based on historical requirements anticipated fundlng requirements from operation,
current liquidity position, collections from financing, available sources of funds and risks and

ret u rn s.

Operotional Risk

ln order to monitor and manage the risk arising from all operational activities, an appropriate
organizational structure is second to none. Fareast Finance's Management manages to place

proper organizational structure with proper segregation of duties and delegation of authorities.
Fareast Finance has independent Credit Risk Management (CRM) Department, independent
Treasury Department, independent lnternal Control & Compliance Department, independent
Finance & HR Department and independent lnformation & Communication Technology

Department for technical services to operate the organization smoothly as per Bangladesh Bank's

directives.

Money Loundering and Terrorist Finoncing Risk

ln FFIL, money laundering and terrorist financing risk takes two broad dimensions:

a) Business risk which is the risk that FFIL may be used for money launderlng or for the financing
of terrorism and

b) Regulatory risk which is the risk that FFIL fails to meet regulalory obligations under the Money
Laundering Prevention Acl,2Ot2 (subsequently amended in 2015) and the Anti-Terrorism Act,

2009 (subsequently amended in 2012 and 2013).

To mitigate the risks, FFIL, while adhering to various guidelines and circulars issued by the
Bangladesh Financial lntelligence Unit (BFIU), has in place a strict compliance program consisting

of the following components:
a) lnternal policies, procedures and controls, which are continually updated as and when

required, to identify and report instances of money laundering and terrorism financing.

b) A dedicated structure and sub-structure within the organization, headed by a Central

Compliance Unit (CCU), for proactively managing AML and CFT compliance.

c) Appointment of an AML/CFT Compliance Officer, known as the Chief Anti Money Laundering

Officer (CAMLCO), to lead the CCU.

d) lndependent audit functions, including internal and external audit, to test the programs.

e) Ongoing employee training programs.

Additional risks required to be oddressed under regulotory requirements
DFIM Circular No.03 of 2016, introduced the lntegrated Risk Management Guidelines for Financial

lnstitutions ("the guidelines"). These guidelines supplement, and do not replace, existing risk

management guidelines. The lntegrated Risk Management Guidelines for Financial lnstitutions

specify a number of additional risks that financial institutions are now required to manage in a

more structured manner. Key among these are:

Strategic Risk

The company has a clear strategic vision as to what it wants to be and a mission statement that
states what it will do to achieve its vision. Strategic issues are discussed at a variety of forums
including meetings of the Management Committee and of the FFIL Board.

Complionce Risk

ln general, compliance risk management is embedded in the day to day to business processes and

practices of the company. Concerned departments are kept informed of latest legal and

regulatory requirements by the ICC and Corporate Affairs departments. A consideration of

compliance (or any potential non-compliance) with laws and regulations is a standard part of the

company's regular decision-making processes. Wherever deemed necessary, appropriate legal

advice is sought from qualified internal and/ or external legal counsel.

e)
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3.

)1

ICT Risks

Risks arising due to system breakdown, non-availability of systems, errors and disruptions or not

keeping pace with the technological changes, there was continuous monitoring of employees and

users of ICT systems to ensure strict adherence to information security policies, pertaining to
safeguard confidentiality of information and to secure accuracy of information.

Additional lnformation on Financial Statements

Responsibility t'or Preporotion ond Presentotion of Financiol Statements

The Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of the Financial

Statements under Section 183 of the Companies Act, 1994.

Components of the Finoncial Stotements
Following the IAS-1: "Presentation of Financial Statements", the company's complete set of Financial

Statements include the following components:

a) a statement of financial position (Balance Sheet) as at 31 December 2024

b) a statement of comprehensive income (Profit and Loss Account) for the year ended 31

December 2024

c) Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 December 2024

d) Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31 December 2024

e) Liquidity Statement as at 31 December 2024

f) Notes to the Financial Statements and significant accounting policies.

Comparative lnformotion 4

As per paragraph 38 of IAS-1: "Presentation of Financial Statements" the company has disclosed

comparative information in respect of the previous period for all amounts reported in the current

period's Financial Statements and also the narrative and descriptive information when it is relevant

for understanding of the current year's Financial Statements. Figures of the previous period have

been rearranged whenever considered necessary to ensure comparability with the current year.

Complionce with IFRS ond IAS

The Financial Statements have been prepared in compliance with the requirements of the following

IFRS and IAS:

3.3

i.4

51. No. IFRS &
tAs

Name of IFRS and IAS Status

1 IFRS 2 Share-based Payment Not applicable

IFRS 3 Business Combinations Not applicable
) IFRS 4 lnsurance Contracts Not applicable

IFRS 5 Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Dlscontinued

Operations

Not applicable

5 IFRS 6 Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral Resources Not applicable

b IFRS 7 Financial lnstruments; Disclosures Applied+

7 IFRS 8 Operating Segments Not applicable

8 IFRS 9 Financial lnstruments Applied *

9 IFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements Not applicable

10 IFRS 11 Joint Arrangements Not applicable

t1 IFRS 12 Disclosure of lnterest in Other Entities Not aoplicable

1.2 IFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement Applied*

13 IFRS 14 Regulatorv Deferral Accou nts Not applicable

t4 IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers Applied

15 IFRS 16 Leases Applied

16 IAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements Applied*

t7 IAS 2 lnventories Not applicable

18 IAS 7 Cash Flow Statements Applied*

19 IAS 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and

E rrors

Applied

+



Sl. No. IFRS &
tAs

Name of IFRS and IAS Status

20 tAs 10 Events after the Reporting Period Applied
21_ IAS 12 lncome Taxes Applied *

22 IAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment Applied
al IAS 19 Emplovee Benefits Applied
24 IAS 20 Accounting for Government Grants and Disclosure of

Government Assistance
Not applicable

zs IAS 21 The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates Applied
26 IAS 23 Borrowins Costs Applied
z7 IAS 24 Related Party Disclosures Applied
)a IAS 26 Accounting and Reporting by Retirement Benefit Plans Not applicable

29 IAS 28 lnvestments in Associates Applied
30 IAS 32 Financial lnstruments: Presentation Applied*
31 IAS 33 Earnings Per Share Applied
32 IAS 34 lnterim Financial Reporting Applied
33 rAs 36 lmpairment of Assets Applied
34 IAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets Applied
35 IAS 38 lntangible Assets Applied
36 IAS 40 lnvestment Propertv Not applicable

37 IAS 41 Agriculture '* Not applicable

3.5

*As the regulatory requirements differ with the standards, relevant disclosures are made in
accordance with Bangladesh Bank's requirements (please see Note No. 2.6).

Reporting Period
Financial Statements of the Company cover one calendar year from 01 January to 31 December 2024

consiste nt ly.



4.

4.1

Cash

Cash in Hond (including Foreign Currencies)

ln local currency

ln foreign currency

Bolonce with Bonglodesh Bonk ond its Agent Bonks (including Foreign Currencies)

ln local currency

ln foreign currency

a) Cash Reserve Requirement

Required reserve

Actual reserve maintalned

S u rpl u s/( d efi ci t )

b) Statutory Liquidity Ratio

Requlred reserve (including CRR)

Actual reserve maintained (including CRR) (Note-4.3.1)

Su rpl us/( Deficit)

4.j.1 Actuol Reserve Mointoined (including CRR)

Cash in hand

Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent banks as per bank statement

Balance wrth other banks and financial institutions as per bank statement

5. Balance with Other Banks and Financial lnstitutions

ln Bangladesh

current accounts (Note-S.1)

Short term deposit accounts ( Note-S.2)

Savlngs accounts (Note-5.3)

Fixed deposit accounts (Note-5.4)

Outside Bangladesh

The company does not maintain any account outside Bangladesh.

4.2
23,209,7_66 23,210,6L6

2120r?66 2r21q616

4.3 Cash Reserve Requirement (CRR) ond Stotutory Liquidity Rotio (SLR)

Cash Reserve Requirement @ 1.5%and Statutory Liquid Ratio @ 5% have been calculated and maintained in accordancewith

DFIM Circular No. 03 dated 2L June 2O2O and FID Circular No. 06 dated 31 May 2001 respect;vely. Detalls calculation are as

follows:

!6,9s4,604
23,209,766

@
183,s18,361

23,209,766

749,343,L72

L7,977,567

23,270,6L6
5,23?,049

zz,zto,arc
669,036,696

764,947,287

772,552,878 692,247,372

589,034,517 527,300,025

1,100,820

389,849,734

5.1 Current Accounts

Bank Asia Limited

BRAC Bank Limited

Jamuna Bank Limited

National Bank Limited

Southeast Bank Limited

Southeast Bank Llmlted

Uttara Bank Limited

Short Term Deposit Accounts

Bangladesh Commerce Bank Limited

Bank Asia Limlted

BASIC Bank Limited

BASIC Bank Limlted

Dutch-Bangla Bank Limited

Export lmport Bank of Bangladesh Ltd

lslami Bank Bangladesh Limited

lamuna Bank Limited

Savar Branch

Graphics Building Branch

Moulovi Bazar Branch

Gulshan Branch

R. K. Mission Road Branch

Motijheel Branch (lslamic Banking)

Local Office

Dilkusha Branch

Principal Office Branch

Dilkusha Branch

Bashundhara Branch

Bashundhara Branch

Motijheel Branch

Foreign Exchange Branch

Elephant Road Branch

48L,721.,092 48L,721,092
84r80?,5r? --- 8?r"6?1"646

347 347

1,009,795 1,002,503

28,770 28,960

2,428 3,118

223,978 62,878

7,415 2,105

49 969
------- t@ - 1/00"8-20--

5.2
35,342

80,580

52,001

261

3 1,582

36,062
1

78,820
52,001

7,406

31.,647

841

772,552,878 692,247,372

7,266,282

360,824,223
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Mercantile Bank Limited

Midland Bank Limited

Mutual Trust Bank Limited

Mutual Trust Bank Limited

Mutual Trust Bank Limited

Mutual Trust Bank Limited

NCC Bank Ltd.

NRB Commercial Bank Ltd.

One Bank Limited

One Bank Limited
Prime Bank Limited

Soclal lslami Bank Llmited

Social lslami Bank Limited

Southeast Bank Limited

Southeast Bank Limited

Standard Bank Limited

The City Bank Limited

United Commercial Bank Llmited

Sovings Accounts

Main Branch

Dilkusha Corporate Branch

Dllkusha Branch

Drlkusha Branch

Dilkusha Branch

Dllkusha Branch

Motllheel Main Branch

Principal Branch

Principal Branch

Principal Branch

IBB Dilkusha Branch

Principal Branch

Babu Bazar Branch

Corporate Branch

Principal Branch

Principal Branch

Principal Office

Tejgaon Branch

3s,808
25,064

582,0s3
709,652
120 121

904
(38,884)

3s5,005,13 1

6,956

1

170,289

52,683
3

4,531,559
1

37,563
26,274

58 1,16 1

t70,469
139,9 19

rc2
1,307,695

(37,734)

382,6s2,0-23

1

761,628
s3,265

3

4,507,951
745

5.3

The company does not maintain any savings account.

Fixed Depasit Accounts

Bangladesh lndustrial Finance Co. Ltd. Head Office

FAS Finance & lnvestment Limited Head Office

People's Leasing and Fin. Services Ltd. Head Office

Moturity Grouping of Bolonce with Other Bonks ond Financial lnstitutions

Up to 1 month
Over 1 month but not more than 3 months

Over 3 months but not more than lyear
Over 1 year but not more than 5 years

Over 5 years

Money at Call and Short Notice

lnvestments

lnvestment Classified os per Nature

Government securities (Note-7.1.1)

Others investments (Note-7.1.2)

360,820,223 389,849,734

100,000,000 100,000,000

36,776,092 36,776,092
345,605,000 345,605,000

@---*'J,,'ou*
463,807,597 492,677,646

100,000,000 100,000,000

280,000,000 280,000,000

_843,8 ,597_ _8? 2,6? r,646_

71,485,572 7L,485,572
?LASrSn ?1"48r5n

7 L,485,512 7L,485,572

-?1.4*rs;z -?l"Als,sn

5.4

5.s

6.

7.

7.1

7.1.1 GovernmentSecurities
Treasury bills

National investment bonds

Bangladesh Bank bills

Government notes/bonds
Prize bonds

Othe rs

7.1.2 Otherslnvestments
lnvestment in shares (Annexure-A)

Debenture and bonds

Other investment

Gold, bullion etc.
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7.2 Residuol Moturity Groupinq of lnvestments
Repayable on demand

Up to 1 month

Over L month but not more than 3 months

Over 3 months but not more than lyear
Over 1 year but not more than 5 years

Over 5 years

Loans, Advances and Leases

o) lnside Bonqlodesh

lnvestment in Leases {Note-8.1.1)
Term Finances (Note-8.1.2)

b) Outside Bonglodesh

Total

7L,485,5-72 7 7,485,5-72

8.

8.1

8,rr} Lr?9L

8.1.1 lnvestment in Leases

Principal outstanding
Accounts receivable
Advance against lease finance

Total

8.1.2 Term Finonces

Prlncipal outstanding

Accounts receivable
Total

8.3

8.4

731,27L,096
97,594,369

a1 Sector Wise Loons, Advonces ond Leoses

Publrc sector
Co-operative sector
Private sector

Residuot Moturity Groupinq of Loons, Advances ond Leases

Repayable on demand

Not more than 3 months

Over 3 months but not more than lyear
Over 1 year but not more than 5 years

Over 5 years

Loons, Advonces ond Leoses on the Bosis ot' Significant Concentration
a) Loans, advances and leases to Dlrectors and organizations related to Directors

b) Loans, advances and leases to Chief Executive Officer and other senlor executives

c) Loans, advances and leases to customer groups:

i) Loans

ii) Leases

-?1"48rsn 

-- ?tAlrs:z

229,77t,L07 234,805,465

8,57L,040,440 8,763,608,326

8,740,2LL,547 8,998,413,79L

8,740,zLL,547

734,925,876
94,245,237

8.1.2. L

The Board of Directors of the company in thelr 161th meeting held on 10 August 2015, considered the financial position of

Fareast Stocks & Bonds Limited and approved abandonment of interest lncome against the loan facility. Based on the declslon

no interest has been charged on the outstanding loan amount of faka2,895.27 million from 01July 2015.

ln order to follow Bangladesh Bank's suggestions regarding repayment of over llmit investment in subsidiaries, the Board of

Directors of the company in their 185th meeting held on 21 May 2018 declded to rejix the repayment schedule and set a time

bound strategy to complete the repayment within 2025. Subsequently the time bound strategy for repayment has been duly

submitted to Bangladesh Bank and they also provide their approval through letter #DFIM(5)/1055/49/2078-7597 dated 23 July

2018. Subsequently, Company's Board of Directors in their 208th meeting held on 08 March 2020 decided to impose interest

rate on the outstanding amount @ 13.90%per annum from 20 March 2020and onward.

229,L7L,L07 234,805,465

5,4s7,625,t08 s,668,094,397

3,053,415,332 3,095,513,929

8,5LL,O40,440 8,763,608,?26

8,740,271,,;47---wr3o- 8,gg8,4.i,,;gt
@

g,zas,)n 10,32s,;88
s2,050,420 89,256,163

103,651,080 119,680,333

8,575,240,806 8,779,t48,107

@_@
3,160,598,019 3,160,598,019

3,035,519 3,406,279

5,347,406,902 5,599,604,028
229,L71,707 234,805,465

@--;958Eoi-

in Taka



8.5

d) Loans, Advances and Leases on Sector Basis:

1. Trade and Commerce
2. lndustry:

i) Garments and Knitwear
ii) Textile
iii) Jute and Jute-Products
iv) Food Production and Processing lndustry
v) Plastic lndustry
vi) Leather and Leather-Goods
vii) t16n, Steel and Engineering
viii) Pharmaceuticals and Chemicals
ix) Cement and Allied Industry
x) Telecommunication and lnformation Technology
xi) Paper, Printing and Packaging
xii)Glass, Glassware and Ceramic lndustry
xiii) Ship Manufacturing lndustry
xiv) Electronics and Electrical Products
xv) Power, Gas, Water and Sanitary Service
xvi) Transport and Aviation

3. Agriculture
4. Housing
5. Others:

i) Merchant Banking
ii) Margin Loan

iii) Others
Total

Detoils of Lorge Loans, Advonces ond Leoses
Number of clients
Amount of outstanding loans, advances and leases

Amount of classified loans, advances and leases

Dhaka Division

Chattogram Division
Khulna Divrsron

Rajshahi Division
Barishal Division
Sylhet Divlsion
Rangpur Division
Myrnensingh Division

Rural
Dhaka Division
Chattogram Division
Khulna Division
Rajshahi Division
Barishal Division
Sylhet Divislon
Rangpur Division
Mymensingh Division

Outside Bangladesh
Total

77 ,777,798 103,599,409

511,566,701 527,525,643
742,793,755 742,793,805
64,426,720 64,426,720

294,029,ss7 299,s07,302
34,854,444 35,183,086

967,40t,788 7,004,008,671
178,732,4L4 206,899,159
819,649,79L 819,649,797
22L,458,430 241,335,557
L26,138,L26 L51,607,427
287,839,874 287,839,874
584,482,990 586,111,765
222,870,7s8 224,542,093
57,297,789 57,297,789

38L,0L4,646 439,716,764
12,603,677 72,603,677

588,203,170 626,L23,146

3,074,788,933 3,024,788,;33
148,787,506 148,865,906

-a-J46:2Tt547- 
-----d,sqs4Eer

66
5,286,738,640 5,337,976,627
5,286,738,640 5,337,916,627

6,253,543,775 6,477,s23,740
2,003,397,953 2,707,747,8s7

71,6,722,45L 776,222,457
72,563,617 72,563,677

8,385,727,796 8,642,051,065

Measures taken for recovery:

The management of Fareast Finance & lnvestment Limited has undertaken all possible timely and judicious steps to recover the

large classified loans/advanceslleases by expediting the pace of monitoring, lawsuits and deploying third party recovery agent if

necessary, Fareast Finance & lnvestment Llmited has filed several law suits under the Negotiable lnstruments Act, 1881 and

Artha Rin Ain, 2OO3 against the classified borrowers. Besides regular business premises visit along with continuous verbal and

written communication is the continuous process of Fareast Finance & lnvestment Limited against the classified borrowers.

The amount represents the sum of total investments to each group of customer exceeding 15% of Total Capital (Paid up Capital

and Reserves) of the Company. Total Capital (Paid up Capital and Reserves) of the Company was Taka 1,989,082,698 as at 31

December 2024 lTaka 1,989,082,698 as at 31 December 2023).

8.6 Loons, Advdnces ond Leases on Geogrophicol Bosis

lnside Bangladesh
Urba n

257,001,508
20 0?o (?f

57,462,727
80,000

258,960,483
?q q?q q,

57,462,727

354,483,751 356,362,726
--n;r40,2@---A9rd7fffi
----8J46ZrrS47--TF,93-;ffrJEr
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8.8

6. /

Sub-standard (CMSN/ E)

S u b-sta nd a rd

Doubtful

Bad/ Loss

Required provision for ioans, advances and leases

Total provision maintained (Note-15.2)

Excess/(short) provision as at 31 December

8.10 Net Loons, Advonces ond Leases

Total loans, advances and leases (Note-8.1)

Less:

Non-performing loans, advances and leases (Note-8.8)

Interest suspense (Note-15.5)

Provision for loans, advances and leases (Note-15.2)

Loons, Advonces ond Leoses on Security Bosis

Collateral of moveable and immovable assets

Fixed deposit recelpts

Shares o{ listed public limited cornpanies

Corporate guarantee

Personal guarantee

Other securities

Clossificotion af Loons, Advonces ond Leoses

l...lnclassified

Sta nd a rd

Special mention account

Classified

Sub-standard

Do u btfu I

Ba d/Loss

Total

Provision for Loons, Advonces ond Leoses

Status Base for Provision

Provision far unclossified loans, odvonces ond leoses-Generol proviston

Standard (CMSME)

Sta nd a rd

Special mention account (CMSME)

Special mention account

4L,405,263

725,047,6-02

Special provlsion

Provision for classified loons, odvonces ond leoses-Specific provision

2,770,983,727 2,873,577,707

952,775,708 1,070,958,503

6,504,202 6,s04,202

82,078,775 86,388,913

308,199,401 315,256,487

4,679,730,334 4,705,727,985

L?4q2t1"54' &99SrB?91

166,452,865 150,807,656

80,395,376

23L,203,O32766,452,865

43,312,205

8,573,758,682 8,723,898,554

8,573,758,682 8,767,2tO,759

_8,? 4O,2LL,5 4?_ _8,W8,ats I fl
I

Rate (%l

8.9

0.25

7

0.25

5

103,513

7,250,476 1,508,076

3,851,654

5"35r,?30

\t,442,573
1,353,989

9,658,188

6,739,000,569

5

20

50

100

6,739,000,569 6,575,774,688

6,750,072,746 6,592,576,997

6,750,012,746 6,s92,s76,997

--

According to Bangladesh Bank's DFIM Circular Letter No.-33 dated L9 December 2021 and DFIM Letter having reference No.-

DFIMIP)7052/2712022-12 dated 2 January 2022,2% special provision amountinS Taka 9,658,188 was maintained against loans,

advances and leases.

According to Bangladesh Bank's DFIM Circular No.-04 dated 26 July 2021,, rate of general provision for standard facilities under

CMSME sector loans, advances and leases is A.25%, financing to the Subsidiaries and/or Sister Concerns/Brokerage

House/Merchant Banks/Stock Dealers is 2% and all other loans/leases/housing finances/staff loans is 1%.

- 6,785,705

6,739,000,569 6,568,988,983

8,740,277,547 8,998,4L3,797

8,573,758,682 8,767,270,759

1,283,513,698 1,31.8,436,337

6,7s0,o12,746 6,s92,576,991

1-6,607,285,126 76,678,224,087

@_@

J5



8.11 Particulors of Loons, Advonces and Leoses

a) Loans, advances and leases considered good in respect of whlch the financlal

institution is fully secured

b) Loans, advances and leases considered good against which the financial

institution holds no security other than the debtors personal guarantee

c) Loans, advances and leases considered good secured by personal undertaking of
. one or more parties in addition to the personal guarantee of the debtors

f)

Loans, advances and leases adversely classified: provision not malntained there

aga i nst

Loans, advances and leases due by dlrectors or officers of the financial institutlon

or a ny of them eithe r se pa rately or j oi ntly with a ny oth er perso n

Loans, advances and leases due from companies or firms in which the directors

of the financia institution have interest as directors, partners, managing agents

or in case of the pnvate companies, as members

Maximum total amount of loans, advances and leases, including temporary

advances made at any time during the year to the directors or managing

directors or officers of the financial institution or any of them either separately

or jointly with any other person

Maximum total amount of loans, advances and leases, including temporary

advances granted during the year to companies or flrms in which the directors of

the financial institution have interest as dlrectors, partners, managing ugafitt ol.

in case of the private comoanies, as members

Due from banks and other financial institutions

Classified loans, advances and leases:

i) Classified loans, advances and leases on which no interest has been charged

ii) Provision on classifled loans, advances and leases

iii) Provlsion kept against loans, advances and leases classified as bad debts

i)

i)

iv) Interest credlted to interest suspense account (Note-15.5)

k) Cumulative amount of written-off of loans, advances and leases

Opening balance

Add: Amount written-off durlng the year

Less: Ad.justment against realised written-off amount

Amount realized against loans, advances and leases previously written-off

Amount relating to written-off/classified ioans, advances and leases for which

law suites has been filed excluding late payment interest and other charges

d)

e)

c)

h)

3,670,263,037 3,897,040,472

308,799,407 375,256,487

4,761,749,109 4,792,1L6,898

8,740,21r,547 8,99a,473,79r

3,035,519 3,406,279

3,160,598,019 3,160,598,019

____u39!99!9.9._ _6,57 5,7 7 4,688_

L__qigpq9Eg_ ____9,sg&9 8& e83_

____i43f_E qgg_ __1 3n,436 337_

396,334,4_45 396,334.445

_39 6 33 4,4 45_ _39 6,334,4 45_

______1,7 sogu_ ________9119,s99_

5,989,028,891 s,321,s9s,338

8.12 Suites Filed by the Campony

As at 31 December 2024, Fareast Finance & lnvestment Limited filed 80 suits against 78 clients under Artha Rin Adalat Ain 2003

Total suit amount was Taka 8,516,268,140 only.

9, Bills Purchased and Discounted
Payao'e in Bangtadesh

Payable outs;de Bangladesh

As at 31 December 2024, Fareast Finance & lnvestrnent Limited was not involved in any transactions relating to bills purchase

and or discount made.

Fixed Assets including Premises, Furniture and Fixtures
Cost

Balance as at 01 January

Add: Additions during the period

Less: Dlsposals/adjustments during the period

Balance as at 31 December

Accumulated Depreciation
Balance as at 01 lanuary
Add: Charge for the period
Less: Disposals/adjustments during the period

Balance as at 31 December
Net Book Value of the Asset as at 31 December (Annexure-B)

10.

30,433,829 36,831,934
2,099,500 620,980

- 7,019,08s
------n,*#n 3o,q33"8-rs

29,717,082
727,072

35,9L2,787
243,353

7,079,058
-----E;ds81134 - zrLs?,082--frsfrT -------aE6jff

5b

____9;l3t:3832_ ____9Jg210fE_



11. Other Assets

Advances, Deposits and Prepavments (Note-11.1)

lnterest and Commission Receivable (Note-11.2)

lnvestment in associate (Note-11.3)

Amount receivable against shares sold

Deferred tax assets (Note-11.4)

M i scel la neous

1-1.1 Advances, Deposits ond Prepoyments

Advance corporate income tax

Advance to Spacezero Ltd.-Floor purchase for Head Office

Advance to CDBL-Refundable security deposit

Advance to Charu Kaj-lntorior works of Company's Head Office

Advance Office rent
Miscellaneous

11..2 lnterest ond Commission Receivoble

Guarantee commission receivable

lnterest accrued on fixed deposit receipts

lnterest accrued on loans, advances and leases

Balance as at 01 January

lncrease/(decrease) in revaluation reserve

Balance as at 31 December

7,492,309 1,500,7s9

3,5s4,425 3,7s2,97s
9LL,473,O27 934,881,352

86,904,084

1s1,600,000
s00,000

1,s00,000

83,600

240,587,684

L4oa,;78 *zs,gzs
r,404,278 L,325,925

11.3 lnvestment in ossociote ..

Considering the IAS-28: "lnvestment in associates", investment in associate is recorded under the equity method. As per the

equity method, the investment in the associate is carried in the balance sheet at cost plus post-acquisition changes in the

company's share of net assets of the associate. Losses in excess of the cost of the investment in an associate are recognised

when the company has incurred ob igatrons on lts behalf. Profit and loss account reflects the company's share of the results of

operations of the associate. Where there has been a change recognised directly in the equity of the associate, the company

recognises its share of any changes and discloses this, when applicable, in the statement of changes in equity. Fareast Finance &

lnvestment Limited has got one associate under its umbrella namely Fareast Stocks & Bonds Limited (having 50% shareholding)

on the date of reporting.

Movement of investment in associate is as follows:
Balance at 01 lanuary
I nvestment/(Adj ustment)
Revaluation reserve
orior year adjustment
Share of profit/(loss) for the year (Un-audited)

Cash dividend
Balance at 31 December

11.3.1 Revoluotion Reserve

Revaluation reserve includes proportionate revaluation reserve of Fareast Stocks & Bonds Limited (FSBL). ln the year 2010, FSBL

revalued its membership of Dhaka Stock Exchange (DSE) and Chittagong Stock Exchange (CSE) based on the prevaillng market

price. 1n the year 20L2, FSBL again reassessed its membership of DSE and CSE. In the year 2018, FSBL further adjusted the

revaluation resreve and hence, proportionate revaluation decrease ls reduced from investment in associate. Details are as

follows:

79,495,373 79,495,373

79,495,3L3 79,495,3!3

Pa rticu la rs
Assets

Flxed assets net of depreciation excludlng land

Liabi lities
Total

Applicable tax rate
Deferred Tax Asset as on 31 December 2024

236,904,407

L,404,278
577,485,678

90,631,990

240,587,684
1 ??q q?q

597,082,079
90,63 1,990

87,988,307

148,041,000

s00,000

280,s00
94,600

@

597,082,079 605,584,889

(19,s96,401) (8,s02,870)

577,485,678 597,082,019

11.1 Deferred Tox Asset

Deferred tax has been calculated based on deductible taxable temporary difference arising due to difference in the carrying

amount of the assets and its tax base in accordance with the provision of BAS 12: "lncome Taxes". Deferred tax asset is arrived

at as follows:

Grrving Tax Base (Taxablel/Deducti

2,675,775 6,654,667 3,979,492

--,67{W-W

-

__*_L,492,309_



11.5 Divisions af Other Assets

lncome generating other assets

Non income generating other assets

11.6 Moturity Grouping of other Assets

Repayable on demand

. Up to 1 month
Over 1 month but not more than 3 months
Over 3 months but not more than lyear
Over 1 year but not more than 5 years

Over 5 years

L2, Non-Business Assets

Name of the Clients
Pick & Drop Cargo Services'

Patriot Fashion Limited'

s78,889,896
332,583,131

@

598,407,944
336,473,408-'---ofiFst3E,_

66l,sss,;07 ss7,sl2,;E-----9T[F7P--J-34"8-8-I352-

5,077,704

237,802,776

5,485,000
2,948,997

720,822,478
162,831,503
789,071,735
26,258,734
3s,136,873

774,294,408
238,75s,060
309,636,019
L1L,792,035
790,268,679
136,465,340
398,420,991
238,888,464
723,570,522
37,697,075

364,519,833

12,000,000
L22,700,000
4s,900,000

37,s00,000
( 39,138)

95,794,494
1,500,000

240,004,843

5,485,000
2,948,997

723,874,478
162,831,503
789,O77,73s
27,467,533
36,795,407

71o,408,544
236,920,389
309,937,776
712,361,507
788,503,327

405,920,99L
236,r70,698
722,571,848
37,673,O53

361,431,644

12,000,000
722,700,000
4s,900,000

700,907,542
37,s00,000

(39,138)

Possession Date

29-Se p-201 1

8-Aug-2018 --?TiF ___---"?ii-"r-
1 The purchase value of 366.00 decimals of land at Sherpur, Bogura was adjusted against the liabilities of Pick & Drop Cargo

Services, which was subsequently informed to Artha Rin Adalat. Purchase value along with related costs is considered as the

bookrng va ue of tne prope'ty,

2 Fareast Finance & lnvestment Limited (FFIL) had booked properties of 16.5b decimals at Joydevpur, Gazipur as it's non-

business assets which the honorable court had given the ownership of mortgage properties of Patriot Fashion Limited in

accordance with section 33(7) of the Artha Rin Adalat Ain 2003. Subsequently FFIL muted the properties in lt's name and update

the government rent. For booking the non-buslness assets in the financial statement FFIL considered the mouza value or

decreetal amount in Artha Rin Suit whichever is minimum.

13. Borrowings from Other Banks, Financial lnstitutions and Agents
3,5s6,229,537 3,s03,302,76s

3,556,229,531 3,503,302,765

ln Bangladesh (Note-13.1)

Outslde Bangladesh {Note-13.2)

1i.1 ln Bonglodesh

Long Term Loans:

Bank Asia Limlted

BASIC Bank Limited
Dutch-Bangla Bank Limited

Dhaka Bank Limited
lamuna Bank Limited

Midland Bank Limited

Modhumoti Bank Limited

Mutual Trust Bank Limited

NCC Bank Limited

NRB Commercial Bank Limited

Puball Bank Limited

Shahjalal lslami Bank Limited
Social lslami Bank Limited

Southeast Bank Limited

Standard Bank Limited

The Premier Bank Limited

United Commercial Bank Limited

Uttara Bank Limited
Total Long Term Loans

Short Term and Call Loans:

Short Term Loons:

National Housing Finance and lnvestment Limrted

NRB Bank Limited

NRB Commercial Bank Limited

Pubali Bank Limited

South Bangla Agriculture & Commerce Bank Limited
United Commercial Bank Limited

Total

755,739,597 745,762,222

96,699,383 89,325,766----TilTT.-T.r- ----l:rirTia:fiii-

2a

---21r,@ 
-5isi68/-0-4



fJ.)

As at 31. December 2024, the company does not have any borrowing from outside Bangladesh.

Security agoinst Borrowings t'rom Other Bonks, Finonciol lnstitutions ond Agents

Secu red

U nsecu red

3,328,329,537 3,215,402,765
227,900,000 227,900,000

@----:fqt93l!:-
Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and agents are secured by floatlng charges on all movable and immovable

assets of the company ranking Pari-Passu among the lenders.

Coll Loans:

NRB Bank Limited

Sonali Bank Limited
Total
Total Short Term and Call Loans

Total Borrowings

Outside Bonglodesh

Moturity Grouping of Borrowinqs from Other Bonks, Finonciol lnstitutions ond Agents

Payable on demand
Up to 1 month
over 1 month but not more than 3 months
Over 3 month but not more than lyear *
Over 1 year but not more than 5 years

Over 5 years

Deposits and Other Accounts
Current deposits (Note-14.1)
Bills payable (Note-14.2)
Savings deposits (Note-14,3)

Tern deposrts (Note-14.4)
Bearer certificate of deposit ( Note-14.5)

Other deposits (Note-14.6)

Current Deposits

81,100,000 81,100,000
146,800,000 146,800,000

-227-fr90rFrr--3.0r'frF-
==:=:@==========ffi
@@

227,900,000 221,900,040
2,718,329,484 L,877,776,359

45,583,898 63,111,099
302,344,435 327,478,897

14.4 Term Deposits

Deposits from other banks and financial institutions (Note-14.4.1)

Deposits from customers (Note-14.4.2)

14.4.1 Deposits from Other Bonks ond Finonciol lnstitutions
Agrani Bank Limited

Bangladesh lnfrastructure Finance Fund Limited

lnvestment Corporation of Bangladesh

Janata Bank Limited
Midland Bank Limited

NRB Commercial Bank Limited

Rupali Bank Limited

Sonali Bank Limited

South Bangla Agriculture & Commerce Bank Limited

United Finance Limlted

45L,928,754

3s0,142,960
633,301,689
380,394,727

14.1

@J-"so-53627i5-

.--
4,50t,4t8,482 4,560,765,879

4,50t,418,482 4,560,76s,879

3,39s,60s,242 3,385,3s4,061
7,705,873,240 7,775,417,878---vsdrvtr$ ----T56oJrEfJq-

--__.-----------
To conform the Bangladesh Bank's guidelines regarding deposits, the company does not operate any current deposit account.

14.2 Bills Poyoble

As at 31 December 2024, the company does not have any bills payable.

14.3 Sovings Deposits

____.---------------------------
To conform the BanBladesh Bank's Bulde\lnes retardint deposlts, the company does not operate any savings depos\t account"

600,000,000
434,878,937

742,286,305
400,000,000
288,s00,000
50,000,000

400,000,000
1s0,000,000
220,000,000
110,000,000

600,000,000
424,561,756
742,286,305
400,000,000
288,500,000

50,000,000
400,000,000
1s0,000,000
220,000,000

110,000,000

.",rr,riiii],.\,u. 
";--.-\:i.r .l

39 ; --'.r \Li ,.

[--'i o'"0']l,l

W'

@-;8-Fap-6r

13.2
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368,242,678

807,169,200
r,r75,411,8L8

----------------
To conform the Bangladesh Bank's guidelines regarding deposlts, the company does not have any bearer certificate of deposit.

L4.6 Other Deposits

As at 31 December 2024, the company does not have any other deposit account.

14.7 Maturity Grouping of Deposits and Other Accounts

14.4.2 Deposits from Customers

Deposits from General Public

Deposits f rom Companies

14.4.3 Rate af lnterest

Rate of interest on term deposit receipts ranges from 5.00% to 72.50%.

14.5 Bearer Certificate oJ Deposit

Payable on demand
Up to 1 month
Over 1 month but not more than 6 months
Over 6 month but not more than lyear
Over 1 year but not more than 5 years

Over 5 years but not more than 10 years

Over 10 years

15. Other Liabilities

Expenditure and other payables (Note-15.1)

Provision for loans, advances and leases (Note-15.2)

Provision for the dimrnution rn the value of investments (Note-15.3)

Provision for other assets (Note-15.4)

Provision for income tax (Note-15.5)

lnterest suspense account (Note-15.6)

Advance rental/installment against loans, advances and leases

Received from clients against partial rental/installment

lncome Tax, VAT and Excise Duty deducted at source

15.1 Expenditure ond Other Poyobles

Accrual of leave encashment
Accrued interest on borrowings from other banks, flnancial institutions and agents

Accrued interest on deposits and other accounts

Salary and allowances

Ann:al General Meeting
Aud rtors' fee

Office utilitles
Office rent
Professional fees
Publicity and advertisement
Telephone and mobile bill

S u bscrl pti on

Oth ers

General provision on unclassrfied loans, advances and leases

Specific provision on classified loans, advances and leases

Balance at 31 December

Movements in General Provision on Unclassified Loans, Advances and Leases

Balance at 0l.January

Add: Provision made during the year

Balance at 3L December

347,342,188

758,477,052
L,L05,873,240

4,AO2,Og5,3gg
434,742,126

62,s82,9s7
2,380,000

118.000

__4,50tql8,482_

2,Osz,432,473

6,750,0L2,l46

20,939,s97
- 572,387,440

706,741,963

1,283,5L3,698

23,s99,3s4

12,448,875

3,24L,753

@

3,443,47:.,;L8
746,495,001

367,s79,2s4
42,755,O00

463,000

4,560,765,879

1,409,770,840

6,592,576,991

18,982,236

572,387,440
L1.2,753,09L

7,318,436,337

24,740,885

220,799,758

75,420,500
1028536?^538

15.2 Provision for Loons, Advonces ond Leases

This represents the amount arrived at after calculation as per circulars issued by the Bangladesh Bank in this context in order to

cover all the required provisions of the company as at 31 December 2024.fo|€l provision ls made up as follows:

7,738,939 1,530,313
6A6,592,209 278,828,357

L,433,37 L,797 7,779,937,757
1,383,695 1,,408,676

28L,400
1,887,800 2,562,200
4,496,230 4,723,413

1,oeo,;60 
707'2-so

582,130
37,134 24,934

800,000 600,000
176,179 59,906

4os4432A73 tAOrr7qsOO

5,709,769 70,377,072

6,744,902,977 6,582,205,979
6r?5qcr4?46 q59r"5?q99t

70,377,072

\5,261.,243)

36,3 13,4s6

\25,942,4441
5,109,769 L0,37L,0L2



Movements in Specific Provision on Classified Loans, Advances and Leases

Balance at 01 January

Less: Fully provided debts written-off during the year

Add: Recoveries of amount previously written-off

Add: Provision made during the year

' Less: Provision no longer requrred

Add: Net charge to profit and loss account

Ealance at 31 Oecember

Total

15.j Provision t'or the Diminution in the Volue of lnvestments

Balance at 01 lanuary

Add: Provision made during the year

Balance at 31 December (Annexure-A for detail)

15.4 Provision for Other Assets

Balance at 01 January

Add: Provlsion made during the year

Balance at 31 December
4

15.5 Provision for lncome Tox

The company calculated its tax liability considering the BAS 12: "lncome Taxes".

December 2024 is as follows:

6,582,205,979 6,477,644,8L0

78,987,236

7,957,361.

20,939,597

572,387,440

Balance at 01 .lanuary

Add: Provision made during the year (Note-39)

Less: Settlement of previous years'tax liability

Balance at 31 December

Balance at 01 january

Add: Amount transferred to interest suspense account during the year

Less: Amount recovered from interest suspense account during the year

Less: Amount written-off during the year

Balance at 31 December

7,378,436,337 L,338,L62,534

- 7l ,753,5L4

34,922,639 36,879,777

1,283,513,698 1,3L8,436,3?7

1,362,324

3,362,286

4,724,670

- 3,487,937

1,283,513,698 1,370,223,790

1,283,s13,698 7,373,771,727

7,3t8,436,337

712,753,091

1,648,090

7,659,278

63,344,682

747,433,338

98,024,929

t06,74L,963 1t2,753,091

Current tax liablllty represents tax calculated @ 37.50% on proflt before tax less advance tax pald.

15.6 lnterest Suspense Account

This represents interest on loans and lease income not recognized as income according to Bangladesh Bank's FID Circular No.

03 of 2006. Details are as follows:

Amount recovered from interest suspense account during the year is also included in interest income (Note-21)

15.6.1 Detoils of lnterest Suspense Account

lnterest Suspense for Unclassified Loans, Advances and Leases

Standard

Special mention account

lnterest Suspense for Classified Loans, Advances and Leases

S u b-sta nd a rd

Doubtful

Bad/Loss

Total

lrylPl
162,696,998 r04,561,769

6,744,902,977 6,5a2,205,979

6,750,072,746 6,592,576,99L

78,82t,986

160,250

t8,982,236

247,747,034

325,246,406

572,387,440 572,387,440

Details calculation of tax liability as at 31

1,283,s13,698



15.7

16.2

16.3

Moturity Grouping of Other Liobilities
Repayable on demand
Up to 1 month
Over L month but not more than 3 months
Over 3 months but not more than lyear
Over L year but not more than 5 years

Over 5 years

Share Capital

Authorized Copitol
200,000,000 ordinary shares of Tk.L0 each

lssued, Subscribed ond Fully Poid up Copitol
Ordinary shares: 164,063,330 ordinary shares of Tk.10 each
Share premium
Preference shares

Total

The company did not issue any share other than cash on the basis of any agreement.

Roising of Shore Copitol

Fareast Finance & Investment Limited raised its share capital as follows:

@

I zt.tz.zozq ll t.tz.zozz I

7,464,785,527 1,335,n7,;O6
588,888,337
163,4LL,540

7,628,380

290,675,776
727,687,470
59,t20,375

16.

16.1

8,600,804,115 8,472,653,27t

_LO,824,9 t?,899_ _i9,28 s,8 6?,s!!_

2,000,000,000 2,000,000,000

1,640,633,300 1,640,633,300

1,640,633,300 1,640,633,300

Value of ShareOate of lssue

2 1-l u n-2OO 1

25 May 2004
L2-Aug-2404
23-Apr-2006
24-)ul2Oa1
23-Se p-20 10

23-Nov-2010
23-Dec-2010
29-Mar-2077
16-May-2012
14-Aug-2013
25-Mar-2015
Total

Type of lssue of
Paid up Capital

Opening capital
Bonus share
Right share
Bonus share
Bonus share
Bonus share
RiBht share
Right share
Bonus share
Bonus share
IPO share
Bonus share

500,000
75,000

875,001
290,000
21.7,500

L,t74,500
5,000,000

50,848,010
77,433,604
L0,460,t62
45,000,000
4,007,544

164,063,330

Cumulative Paid

up Capital

50,000,000
57.500,000

145,000,100
L74,000,700
195,750,100
313,200,100
363,200,100
871,680,200

7,046,01.6,240
1,150,617,860
7,600,677,860
1,640,633,300

Number of Face Value per

Share dh"r"

100 s0,000,000
100 7,500,000
100 87,500,100
100 29,000,000
100 27,750,000
100 . 117,450,000

10 s0,000,000
10 508,480,100
10 17 4,336,040

10 104,60L,620
10 4s0,000,000
70 40,015,440

1,640,633,300

Face value of the share has been denomlnated to Tk.10 from Tk.100 per share by the shareholders in their third Extra Ordinary

General Meeting held on 20 October 2010.

The shares were listed with Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd. and Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd. on 15 September 2013 and quoted at

Taka 3.40 and Taka 3.30 at Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd. and Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd. respectively at 30 December 2024.

16.4 Composition of Shoreholders by Shoreholding as at 31 December 2024
Pa rticu la rs

Sponsors (lnstitutions)
Sponsors (lndividuals)
General Public (lnstitutions)
General Public (lndividuals)

Total

16.5 Distributian of Shoreholders by Shareholding os ot 31 December 2024
Holding of Shares
Less than 500 shares
500 to 5,000 shares
5,001 to 10,000 shares
10,001 to 20,000 shares
20,001 to 30,000 shares
30,001 to 40,000 shares
40,001 to 50,000 shares
50,001 to 100,000 shares
100,001 to 1,000,000 shares
Over 1,000,000 shares
Total

No. of Holders Holding-(%)

t7 39.74
46 14.72

6,910 45.54

6,967 100.00

No. of Holders
I I OO

I q1t

Holding (%)

0.72
3.29

477 2.20
303 2.75
13/
66
54
79
59
25 72.06-----------6s67_-Iocoo-

2.08
7.43
1.51
3.51

10.99



16.6 Copitol Adequacy Requirement

As per Section,4(Gha) of The Financial lnstitutrons Rules, 1994 and Bangladesh Bank's DFIM Circular # 5 dated 24 July 2011, the

minimum paid up capital of a Financial institution shall be Tk.100 crore; provided that the sum of paid up capital and reserves

shall not be less than the mrnimum capital required under the Risk Based Assets of the company, crlteria determined by the

Bangladesh Bank. Details are as follows:

A. Tier-l (Core Capital)
Paid up capital (Note-16.2)

Statutory reserve ( Note-17)
Retained earnings (Note-18)

B. Tier-2 (Supplementary Capital)

General provlslon maintained agalnst unclassified loans, advances and leases up

to specified limit as per Bangladesh Bank guide!ine

Revaluation reserve up to 10%

C. Total Eligible Capital (A+B)

D. Total Risk weighted Assets (RWA)

E. Required Capital based on RWA (10% of D)

F. Minimum Capital Requirement (MCR)

G. Capital Surplus/(Deficit) (C-F)

H. Capital Adequacy Ratio (CAR) (C/D)*100

t. core capital to RWA (A/D)*100

J. Supplementary Capital to RWA (B/D)*100
*

(8,360,764,5441 ('7,5t9,O37,7741,

18,436,279,0601.
(6s.so)

10,558,973,360
1p5s€9?^336
1,055,897,336

- (80 s2) (?L21)

L7. Statutory Reserve

According to the Rule 6 of The Financial lnstitutions Regulation, 1994, the company transfers 20% of ils net profit for the

respective year to statutory reserve. Detailed movement of the reserve is as follows:

268,954,085 268,954,085Balance at 01 January

Add: Transferred durlng the year

Ealance at 31 December

18. Retained Earnings

Balance at 01 January

Less: Cash dividend paid

Less: lssue of bonus shares

Add: Net profit for the year

Less: Transfer to statutory reserve

Add: Prior year adjustment of Fareast Stocks & Bonds Ltd. (Note-11.3)

Balance at 31 December

19. Contingent Liabilities and Commitments

19.1 ContingentLiobilities
Acceptances and endorsements
Letter of guarantee (Note-19.1.1)

lrrevocable letter of credit
Bills for collectlon

Other contingent liabilities

19.1.1 Letters of Guorontee

Claims lodged with the company which is not recognized as loan

Money for which the company ls contingently liable in respect of the follow;ng:

Di rectors

Government
Banks and other financial institutions

Others

19,2 Other Commitments
Documentary credits and short term trade related transactions

Forward assets purchased and forward deposits placed

Undrawn note issuance and revolving underwriting facilitles

Spot and foreign exchange rate contract

Undrawn formal standby facilities, credlt lines and other commltments

________:-. 268,9s4,991 ___r68,9sa,m_

(9,428,62s,L-sgl (8,30s,400,787)

(841,726,7701 (L,723,224,3721

-

@-,42g,@{sf

f 1640"633j00 I f- 1F40"633;oo I
I zss.ssa.oss I I 268.es4.08s I

I tro,zzo,asi,gzgt | | tg,+za,ozs,rsgt I

18,224,707,7371
1.0,345,126,678

1,034,572,668
1.,034,5L2,668

--p:sr,zl.oerr'i

136,056,807 138,656,050



20. lncome Statement

lncome

lnterest, discount and similar income (Note-20.1)

Dividend income (Note-23)

Commission, exchange and brokerage (Note-24)

Gains less losses arislng from dealing in securitles
' Gains less losses arising from investment in securities

Gains less iosses arising from dealing in foreign currencies

lncome from non-business assets

Other operating income (Note-25)

Profit less losses on interest rate changes

Expenses

lnterest expenses on deposits, borrowings, etc. (Note-22)

Charges on losses regarding loans, advances and leases

Administrative expenses (Note-20.2)

Other operating expenses (Note-35)

Depreciation on company's fixed assets (Note-34)

2A.1 lnterest, Discount ond Similor lncome

lnterest income (Note-21)

Capital gain on sale of shares (Note-23)

20.2 AdministrotiveExpenses

Salary and allowances (Note-26)

Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity, etc. (Note-27)

Legal expenses (Note-28)

Postage, stamp, telecommunication, etc. (Note-29)

Stationery, printing, advertisement, etc. (Note-30)

Managing Director's salary and allowances (Note-31)

Directors' fees ( Note-32)

Auditors' fees (Note-33)

Repairs of company's fixed assets (Note-34)

2L. lnterest lncome

lnterest on term finances

Lease income

Total interest income on loans, advances and leases

lnterest on balance with banks and other financial institutions

799,589,147

2,252,777

(7,967,2s7)

742,630,580

2,222,897

(2,229,0s3\

L93,874,667 t42,624,424

829,654,705 670,356,186

40,049,086 37,704,455

4,726,91.8 4,982,5L2

727,072 243,353

874,55L,78L 713,285,506

_._(680l,1,114)_ __E?0f 6148rl_

799,s89,L_47 142,630,580

326,092 797,7L6

40,049,086 37,704,455

766,222,742 715,590,84L

72,232,O57 15,187,833

778,454,799 130,778,674

21,134,348 11,851,906

__ Lse-,L4?_ _111!l9Egt
To reduce single borrower exposure limit with subsidiary and associate company, as was prescribed by Bangladesh Bank

vide the DFIM circular letter no. 14 dated 31st December, 2013, the Board of Directors of the company in their 16lst

meetlng held on August 70,2015 considered the financial position of Fareast Stocks & Bonds Limited and approved not to

charge any interest on outstanding loan ofTk.2,895.21 million from July 25,2075 and decided for abandonment of interest

income against this loan facility extended to Fareast Stocks & Bonds Limited. Subsequently company's Board of Directors in

their 2o8th meeting held on 08 March 2O2O decided to impose lnterest rate on the outstanding amount @ 13.90% per

annum from 20 March 2020.

As per Bangladesh Bank's lnstruction through Letter # FllD/l-O8(O2)/20L912O2O-324 dated 23 June 2020, interest receivable

on fixed deposit accounts with other financial institutions amounting Taka 376,805,777 was reversed from interest income.

lnterest ;ncome includes amount recovered from interest suspense account during the year (Note-15.6).

t9zs8\L4? 14rr30^s8o

21,700,163

1,193,943

4,509,046

573,465

2,201.,877

6,620,000

1,908,400

1,016,100

20,9ss,350

L,057,957

5,007,613

623,089

7,792,536

6,620,000

492,800

957,400



22.

23.

24.

b)

Tota I

lnterest Expenses on Borrowings, Deposits, etc.

a) lnterest Expenses on Borrowings

lnterest on term loans

lnterest on call loans

lnterest on secured overdrafts

Bank charges

lnterest Expenses on Deposits

lnvestment lncome

Capital gain/(loss) on sale of shares

Dividend income

Commission, Exchange and Brokerage
Guarantee commlssion
Realization of L/C commission

Other Operating lncome

Income from associate (Un-audited)

Documentation fees

Ear y settlement fees

Profit/(loss) on disposal of fixed assets

Profit/(loss) on disposal of leased assets

Miscellaneous earnings

N.B.:

Rent, rate and taxes
lnsurance
Power and electricity

Legal Expenses

Professional fees

Other charges

Postage, Stamp, Telecommunication, etc.
Postage

Telegram, telex, fax, and e-mail
Data communication
Te le ph on e-office

Stationery, Printing, Advertisement, etc.

Office stationery
Computer consumable stationery

Publicity and advertisement

406,563,765 287,701,179
L8,542,228 L6,342,857

16,485,693 35,770,203
857,493 983,531

 nA\r,n, 340J9?,r04
387,205,526 329,558,482
829,654,703 670,356,L46

25.
( 19,596,401)

1,000

281.,O43

1.t,347,!07

(8,s02,870)

1,000

4,776,773

276,759
197,000

7,O22,945

776,743

477,800

s83,671

474,780

3,031,861

7,975,752

-4:'re.W 
s,d6i;6it

29.
15,673

303,808
2s3,984

13,559

399,892
209,638

336,755
44,91.5

1,,4I0,866

(@l -----TUZre"o-55I

Fareast Flnance & tnvestment Limited follows equity method in recognizing results [profit/loss) of its associate company.

Tvpically, thls time too, the only associate company, namely, Fareast Stocks & Bonds Limited, wherein Fareast Finance &

tnvestment Limited holds 50% shares, is not yet submitted their Audited Financial Statements for the years 2023 and 2024.

As a result, the company incorporated the proportlonate share of profit/(loss) of its associate company based on un-

audited Financial Statements for the years ended 31 December 2023 and 3L December 2024inils Financial Statements.

26. Salary and Allowances
z1"?Oqtrts 

'0,955^350

Salary and allowances include company's contribution to recgnized provident fund and approved gratuity fund amounting

Taka 882,849 and Taka 0 respectively (Taka 816,288 and Taka 0 respectively in the year 2023).

27, Rent, Taxes, lnsurance, Electricity, etc.

--];is3"%-3r,iA;S:'r
3,464,465
7,O44,581.

336,227
77,652

1,788,OO4

-frw@

Amounts in Taka

28.

30.



31.

32.

Managing Director's Salary and Allowances

Basic pay

Allowa nces

Bonus

Besides, total perquisites of Taka 334,246 in the

Managing Director of the company.

Directors'Fees
Fees

Board of Directors

Board Audit Committee

Executlve Committee

Honorarium of lndependent Directors

6,520,000

year 2024 (Taka 183,314 in the year 2023) was paid in relation to the

3,000,000
3,120,000

s00,000

3,000,000
3,120,000

500,000
6,620,000

506,000

158,400

44,000

708,400 492,800

1,908,400 492,800

Number of Meetings

109
44
1-

1,016,100 880,900
- 76,500

352,000
140,800

b) Taka 3O,OO0 per person per month was paid to the Independent Directors of the company as honorarium.

c) No amount of money was expended by the company for compensating any member of the Board for special services

re nd ered.

d) Taka 8,OOO per person per meeting was paid to the Directors of the company as*attendance fee.

Other disclosures regarding the Board and Committee meetings are as follows:

a) ln the year 2024the following meetings were held:

Name of Meetings

Board of Directors

Board Audit Commlttee

Executive Committee

Auditors' Fees

Auditors'fees including VAT @ L5.AO%

Auditors' certificate fees

Depreciation and Repairs of Company's Assets

Depreciation on company's fixed assets (Annexure-B)

Repairs of company's fixed assets

Other Operating Expenses

Offlce maintenance

Travel and conveyance

Motor vehicle expenses

Meeting expenses

Training expenses

Books and periodicals

Share business expense

Su bscri ption

Entertainment and public relation

Annual General Meeting

33.

35.

1p15r1oo -----15?/00

7T,,A72 243,153

326,092 797,776
-- to4?,L64

1,150,618
7.iA 1 A)

685,423
A) ALq

26,970

6,891

1.,475,OO0

69,O47

--4i;.,o6s

(3,476,8s8) (1.9,719,349)

(1,784,38s) (6,273,O9s)

762,696,998 104,s61,169

1-,675,845

226,729

572,774

39,604

6,994

78,747

1,996,900

51,069

36.

364,438 395,050
4,L26,9L8 4,982,512

Taka 337,381 was spent for the year 2a24 lTaka 349,562 for the year 2023) for the vehicle used by the Chairman following

of Bangladesh Bank's guldelines.

Provision for Loans, Advances and Leases

General provision on unclassified loans, advances and leases (Note-15.2)

Special provislon

Specific provision on classified loans, advances and leases (Note-15.2)
-@lg----r@

Special provlsion maintained as per Bangladesh Bank's DFIM Circular Letter No.-33 dated 19 December 202L and DFIM

Letter having reference No.-DFIM(P)1052127 12A22-72 dated 2 January 2022.

Amounts in Taka

2024 I I 2023



37.

38.

Provision for lnvestment in Shares

Balance at 0L January

Add: Provision made durlng the year (Note-15.3)

Balance at 31 December (Annexure-A for detail)

Provision for Other Assets

Balance at 01 January

Add: Provislon made during the year (Note-15.4)

Provision for lncome Tax

This represents amount provided for income tax on

has arrived as follows:

Amount provided on current year's profit

Add: Shortfall of provision for income tax

Amount Provided for Current Tax

Amount provided for deferred tax

Total

Net asset (total assets less total liabilitles) (A)

Total number of ordinary shares outstanding (B)

Net Asset Value (NAV) Per Share (A/B)

Net Operating Cash Flows Per Share (NOCFPS)

Net cash f lows from operating activities (A)

Total number of ordinary shares outstanding (B)

Net Operating Cash Flows Per Share (NOCFPS) (A/B)

L8,982,236 18,821,986

7,957,367 160,250

___ nf3rEl_ ___ 8EEL

572,387,440 247,r41,O34

- 325,246,406

_!2 _1!_ _rr3*A*

profit before tax for the year ended 31 December 2024. The amount

1841,126,77O\ (1.,123,224,372)

164,063,330 r-64,063,330

(8,281,269,237) (7,439,s42,46t)

164,063,330 164,063,330

____(smgl_ _____11111

(78O,s99,7O71 (309,777,s671

164,063,330 164,063,330

(1.10) (1.8s)

1,648,090 869,121

- 146,564,277

1,648,090 147,433,338

8,450 L,703,57L

1,656,540 148,536,909

Shortfall of Provision for Income Tax represents cummulative shortfall amount due to not making provision by debiting

"Expenses for lncome Tax" during the previous years and/or debiting Provisioq, and crediting the amount to "Expenses for
lncome Tax". lnsignificant amount of shortfall took place in2020-2022 due to assessment and submission of returns at

actual basis rather than minimum tax basis. Accounting Effect has been given in 2023 for the cummulative shortfall amount
(Taka 146,564,21-7) of previous years in accordance with "Para-36 of IAS-8: Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting

Estimates and Errors".

Earning Per Share (EPS)

Earnings Per Share as shown in the face of the Profit and Loss Account is calculated in accordance wlth lnternational
Accounting Standard (lAS) -33: "Earnings Per Share (EPS)".

Bosic Eornings Per Share

Basic earnings per share is calculated based on weighted average number of

ended 31 December 2024 and profit for the same period.

Net profit/(loss) after income tax (A)

Weighted average number of outstanding shares (B)

Earnings Per Share (Basic) (A/B)

ordinary shares outstanding for the period

________1111 ______(5sl_

Diluted Earnings Per Shore

No diluted earnlngs per share are required to be calculated for the period ended 31 December 2024, as there was no scope

for dilution during the period under review.

Reoson for changes in Eorning Per Shore (EPS)

Earning Per Share (EPS) of the Company for the period ended 31 December 2024 is Taka (5.13), which was Taka (6.85) in

the same period of previous year. The prlmary reason behind this deviation is the propotionate increase in interest

income (increased by Taka 56,958,567) and increase in interest expenses on borrowings, deposits, etc. (increased by Taka

159,298,519). On the other hand, decrease in provisions for loans, advances and leases and other assets by Taka

246,429,316 and also decrease in provisions for income tax by Taka 146,880,369.

Net Asset Value (NAV) Per Share

40.

42.
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43.

Reason for chonges in Net Operoting Cosh Flows Per Shore (NOCFPS)

Net Operating Cash Flows Per Share (NOCFPS) of the Company for the period ended 31 December 2024 is Taka (1.10),

which was Taka (1.89) in the same period of previous year. The primary reasons behind this deviation are the increase in

interest received by Taka 57,951,595 and net decrease in cash generation from loans, advances and leases and deposit and

otheraccountsbyTaka181,425,029 andTaka52,32T,3TSrespectively.Ontheotherhand,decreaseininterestpaymentby
faka 397,777,524, net decrease in other liabilities by Taka 359,552,270 and also increase in net drawdown of short term

loans by Taka 262,OL8,993.

Reconciliation of Profit/(Loss) before lncome Tax with Cash Flows from Operating Activities

(84O,07O,23O) (974,681,463)

(8,743,447) (s,93S,;22)

727,072 243,353
757,435,755 78,618,725

7'es7'3-67 
,rJXZ:,122

258,202,244 439,627,773

4,966,050 480,547
(s9,347,397) (7,020,019)

(7o0,9o7,s42) (362,926,s3s)

' 1zos,8st,gt4) 11,2,722,927

(47,101,386) (10,163,9s7)

662,179,727 93,864,954

@_@_
Number of Employees

At the end of the year the number of employees drawlng Tk.3,000 or above per month was twenty seven (thirty in 2023).

45. Assets Pledged as Security for Liabilities

As at 31 December 2024, all the fixed and floating assets of the company were pledged as security under pari-passu

security sharing agreement with lenders.

46. Related Party Disclosures

46.L Nome of Directors and Their lnterest in Different Organizotions

According to the International Accounting Standard-24 "Related Party Disclosures" and DFIM Circular No. 11 dated 23

December 2009, directors'name and their interest in different organizations are presented in Annexure-C.

46.2 Siqnit'icont Controcts where Compony is a Porty ond wherein Directors hove lnterest
The company has 1 (one) associate company namely Fareast Stocks & Bonds Limited (flfty percent shareholding), was

incorporated on 03 September 2009 as a private limited company under The Companies Act, 1994 with authorized share

ca pital of Tk. 1,500,000,000.

46.3 Shores lssued to Directors ond Executives without Considerotion or ot o Discount

Till 31 Decembet 2024, no shares were issued to the directors and executives of the company without having any

consideration or at a discount.

46.4 Reloted Porty Tronsoctions
As per tnternational Accounting Standard-24 "Related Party Disclosures" and DFIM Circular No. 11 dated 23 December 2009,

no transaction was made wlth the related parties and on balance sheet date there is no balance outstanding excluding the

following transactions in the ordinary course of business at normal commercial interest rate:

Profit/(loss) before income tax

Less: Profit from sale of shares of securities

Less: Income taxes pa;d

Add: Adjustments for non-cash items:

Depreciation of company's assets

Provisions for loans, advances and leases

Provision for the diminution in the value of investments

Provision for other assets

(lncrease)/decrease in loans, advances and leases

(lncrease)/decrease in other assets

lncrease/(decrease) in deposit and other accounts

lncrease/(decrease) in net drawdown of short term loans

lncrease/(decrease) in other liabilities on account of customers

Increasef (decrease) in other liabilities

lncreasef(decrease) in accruals
Net cash flows from operating activities

44.

Name of Related Party
Fareast Stocks & Bonds Limited

Nature of Transactions
I nvestments,]lerm loan grven

Receivable against shares sold2

577,485,678 s97,082,019

3,024,788,933 3,024,788,933

90,613,s89 90,613,589
-JFg-ZEE8/4-o--IJL@- L

PFI Properties Limited

Prime Insurance Company Limited

Fareast lslami Properties Limited

Shahriar Khaled Rousseau

Housing flnance given

Term deposit received

Term deposit received

Term deposit received

135tr-oEFf -iffigFa6

-5FdE;E 
10- ------,SgGIr

---ETr:T::{ -----4rF r.;6-
6,244,480
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. 
lFareast 

Stocks & Bonds Limited (FSBL) reported less (by Taka 1,546,259,997) Term Loan amount taken from Fareast

Finance & lnvestment Limited (FFIL) in the Financial Statements for the year ended on 31 December 2022 despite the fact

that the Managing Director of FFIL, as a representative Director in the Board of Directors of FSBL, repeatedly raised the
issue in the Board Meetings since appointed by BSEC on 30/0512021.

Besides, as advised by Bangladesh Bank, the Board of Directors of Fareast Finance & lnvestment Limited in its 208th

meeting approved charging interest on outstanding Term Loan Balance of faka 2,754,580,768 (as on 37/72/20791 @

73.90% p.a. (cost of fund plus 1%) with effect from 20/a3/2O20 which had been duly informed to the Chief Executive

Officer of FSBL vide Letter No. FF\L/F-7AA)120201657 dated 7110312020 (duly received).

Despite furnishing up-to-date loan balance by FFlt to Fareast Stocks & Bonds Limited, they have been knowingly reporting
less amount of Term Loan Outstanding in their Financial Statements and recording more profit or less loss in their books

tor last couple of years. As a result of such misreporting, FFIL's accounts [as holding 50 percent shares and booking
profit/loss on equity methodl have been impacted significantly.

2Despite 
repeated requests of Fareast Finance & lnvestment Limited (FFIL) for withdrawal of the available ledger balance

ofTaka 90,613,589 in the BO Account No. 1204690000134328 maintained with*Fareast Stocks & Bonds Limited (FSBL), FSBL

is yet to honor the claim for withdrawal. Moreover, on 29 December 2022 FSBL unauthorizedly and fraudulently debited by

Taka 42,000,000 and Taka 48,624,892.97 from the available ledger balance of the BO Account of FFIL without making any

payment to FFIL. Hence, there is reasonable apprehension that FSBL will not be able to return the amount.

46.5 Stotus ofTronsdctions done with Reloted Porties

As at 31 December 2024,lhere is no balance outstanding to the related parties other lhan disclosed in Note-46.4.

46.6 Business with Reloted Porties

As at 3L December 2024,the company does not have any business with related parties under section 18(2) of the Bank

Companies Act 1991.

46.7 Tronsoctions with the Securities of Reloted Porties

As at 31 December 2024, the company holds the shares of the following related parties:

Rubaiyat Khaled Tashfin

Sarwat Khaled Simin

Sabiha Khaleque

Bangladesh lnstitute for Prof. Dev. Ltd.

Term deposit received

Term deposit received

Term deposit received

Term deposit received

----r7sF00- 

-iEoFoo-------ijd@----qfr@

Number of Shares

. 45,479,437

Name of Related Party

Fareast Stocks & Bonds Limited

46.8 Tronsoction with Key Monogement Personnel

46.8.1 Compensotion af Key Monogement Personnel

a) Short Term Employee Benefits
Basic pay and allowances
Bonus

Annual leave encashment
Motor vehicle expenses

Telephone, mobile and other allowances

b) Post-EmploymentBenefits
Company's contribution to provident fund
Retirement benefit and gratulty

c) Other Long Term Benefits
d) TerminationBenefits
e) Share-basedPayments
Total

46.8.2 Other Tronsoctions with Key Monogement Personnel

Home loan given under "Home loan policy for the employees of FFIL"

As per paragraph L6 and 17 of IAS-24 "Related Party Disclosures", the compensation of key management personnel are

given below:

73,802,772
L,L87,266

457,7 44

321,080
87,124

73,351,404
1,148,151

369,849

772,153
52,517

L5,094,074L5,849,926

384,138 344,053

396,812 183,066
780,950 527,Lt9

-_:_

L6,630,876 1s,621,193

3,035,519 ,4Oq279
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47. Disclosure on Board Audit Committee

4T.L Porticulors of Boord Audit Committee

According to the guidelines of Bangladesh Bank, the Board of Directors of Fareast Finance & lnvestment Limited (FFIL)

constituted the Board Audit Committee of the company. Details of the Committee members are as follows:

Name of Committee Members

Mr. lhsanul Aziz

INominated by BSEC]

Professo" Dr. Md. Mosharraf Hossain

INominated by BSEC]

Mr. Sheikh Nazmul Hoque Saikot

lNominated by BSECI

Mr. AKM Shahiduzzaman

INominated by BSEC]

47.2 Meetings held by the Committee during the yeor
ln the year 2024lhe Committee met four times.

Meeting Number

101st

IUZnO

1O3rd

104th

StatuswithCommittee EducationalQualification

Chairman MBA, MA in Economics

Status with FFIL

I ndepende nt

Di rector

I ndepe nde nt

Di rector

I nd ependent

Di rector

I nd e pendent

Dl rector

Member

Member

Member

PhD., M.Com.

M.Com.

MBA (IBA)

Held on

1A-Mar2O24

23-Apr-2024

7L-Aug-2A24 4

27-acl-2424

47.3 Activities of the Audit Committee during the year

ln the year 2024lhe Board Audit Committee carried out the following activities:

a) Reviewed the financial reporting system ensuring that the appropriate accounting policies were applied as per

requirement of International Accounting Standards and Bangladesh Bank and the true and fair financial information

were provided to the stakeholders.

b) Reviewed that apprpriate disclosures and information presented in the financial statements.

c) Reviewed quarterly and halh yearly financial statements and recommended to place the same before the Board for
approval as per requirement of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission's notifications no.

BSEC/CM RRCD/2A06-158/2O7 I Admin/80 dated 03 I u ne 2018.

d) Reviewed the draft financlal statements and audit report thereon.

e) Examine the audit procedure of the financial statements of the company.

f) Regular monitoring of the company's portfolio.
g) Reviewed and recommendation to the Board regarding the delinquent portfolio against which litigation started by

the company.

h) Reviewed the company's overdue position with the objective of reduction in amount and quality.

i) Reviewed the Quarterly Operations Reports prepared by the Internal Control and Compliance Department of the

com pany.

j) Monitored the internal control system of the company and its compliance.

k) Reviewed the procedure of appointment of external auditor of the company.

l) Reviewed the existence of practice of the acts, rules and regulation wlthin the company.

m) Reviewed the computerization and MIS status in the company.

n) Reviewed the implementation of Bangladesh Bank's report focusing on loans/lease against whom suit filed by the

company and suit filed against the company.

o) Reviewed the CAMELS rating of Fareast Finance & Investment Limited prepared by Bangladesh Bank.

47.4 Et't'ective lnternol Control and Security Documentation ofthe Compony

Having assessed the internal financial controls, information system and reporting models, the committee is in the opinion

th at:

a) The management followed the procedure and activities for internal control of the company were within the manual

set by the management in line with Bangladesh Bank's guidelines are satisfactory.

b) Company's assets are reasonably safeguarded through proper documentation preserving under safe custody and

the financial position of the company is sound enough.

c) The management presented the overdue and litigation position of the company reflects the true and fair view.

d) Quarterly operations report prepared by the lnternal Control and compliance department directly submitted to the

Board Audit Committee for reporting the overall effective internal control system.



48. Disclosure on Executive Committee

To conform the Bangladesh Bank guidelines, the Board of Directors of Fareast Finance & Investment Limited constituted

the Executive Committee of the company comprising members from the Board and management of the company. ln the
yeat 2024, one executive committee meeting was held on 30 June 2024.

Disclosure rega rding Bra nch

As at 3L Decembet ?024, the company has two branches in Bangladesh.

Highlights

Highlights of the company for the year 2024 and 2023 is presented below:

Sl. fl Particulars

1 Paid up capital

2 Total capital

3 Capitalsurplus/(deficit)
4 Total assets

5 Total deposits

6 Total loans, advances and leases

7 Total contingent liabilitles and commitments

8 Credit deposit ratio (%)

9 % of classified loans, advances and leases against total loans, advances and

10 Profit after provisions and income tax

1l- Classlfied loans, advances and leases 
4

1,2 Provision kept against classified loans, advances and leases

13 Provisionsurplus/(deficit)

74 Cost of borrowing fund (%)

15 lnterest earning assets

16 Non-interest earning assets

17 Return on investments (ROl) (%)

18 Return on assets (ROA) (%)

79 lncome from investments

20 Earnings per share

2L Net income per share

22 Price earnings ratio (times)

Subsequent Events Disclosure under IAS-10 "Events after the Reporting Period"

The Board of Directors of Fareast Finance & lnvestment Limited in its 259th meeting held on 08 May 2025 recommended

to the shareholders no dividend based on financial performance of the year 2024.

Risk Factors Disclosure under IFRS-T "Financial lnstruments: Disclosures"

a) Management believes that the fair value of all the assets and liabilities approximate their carrying value.

b) As on Balance Sheet date, the company has no borrowing in foreign currency and hence there is no rate fluctuation
risk.

c) The company made its investment in a wide range of portfolios and the management believes that concentration of
investment risk is negligible.

Genera I

49.

50.

1,640,633,300 1,640,633,300

1,989,082,698 1,989,082,698

(9,2s9,220,40s]| (8,436,279,0601

70,60L,296,687 10,910,393,72L

4,501.,478,482 4,560,165,879

8,740,277,547 8,998,413,7y.

794.77 L97.30

98.10 97.43

1847,726,77O]| (1.,123,224,372)

8,573,758,682 8,767,210,759

6,744,902,977 6,582,205,979

10.50 9.61

70,234,394,672 70,540,978,953

366,902,069 369,474,768

-. (0.12) (3.28)

(7.83) (10.0e)

2,2s2,777 2,222,897

(s.13) (6.8s)

(s.13) (6.8s)

(0.66) (0.86)

51.

52..

53.

53.1 Business

The detail of businesses done by the company are as follows:

Descri ption

Term finances

Lea ses

Total

2024 2023

Contracted

Taka

Disbursed

Taka

Contracted

Taka

Disbursed

Taka

80,000 80,000

53.2 lnterim Finonciol Stotements

The company publishes its interim financial statements quarterly as per the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange

Comm ission Notification No. BSEC/CM RRCD I 2006-158 I 208/Admin/81 dated 20 J une 2018.
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53.3

5i.4

Office Space

Fareast Finance & lnvestment Limited entered into an agreement on 26 May, 2015 with Spacezero Limited having its office

at House # 106, Road # 25, Block-A, Banani Model Town, Dhaka-1213 to buy office space at 9th and 10th floor of the multi-

storied Commercial Building at House # 53, Road # 21, Block-B, Kemal Ataturk Avenue, Banani, Dhaka-1213 measuring

approximately 5,403 square feet (considering 3 car parks for ground and 1st floor each and balance car parks equally

distributed into all other floors) and 5,483 square feet (considering 3 car parks for Ground & 1st floor each and balance car

parks equally distributed into all other fioors) respectively at a rate of Tk.27,000 per square feet. Subsequently, on 06

August 2019, Fareast Finance & lnvestment Limited signed a Deed of Cancellation Agreement with Spacezero Limited

regarding (i) to cancel the allotment of 9th floor, (ii) to adjust Tk.148,041,000 only out of the payment made by the

company as full and final payment against the allotment of loth floor, and (iii) to refund the remaining amount of Taka

58,559,000 only. Subsequently, FFIL received back Taka 58,559,000.

The Board of Directors of the Company in its 230th meeting held on 31 March 2022 approved the proposal for downsrzing

the office space of FFIL Chattogram Branch by way of sharing with FSBL Chattogram Branch in view of reducing operating

expenses. ln line with Board's declsion, on October 2022 FFIL Chattogram Branch has been shifted by way of sharing with

FSBL Chattogram Branch premises at Ayub Trade Center (2nd Floor) at Agrabad, Chattogram. The FFIL Chattogram Branch

is using 850 sft @ Taka 55 per sft.

Declorotions

The Board of Directors of Fareast Finance & lnvestment Limited adopted the Financial Statements ofthe companyforthe
year ended 31 December 2024 in their 259th meeting held on 08 May 2025 and recommended to the shareholders for
a p prova l.

Md A,h,.*,hr"5qb,r 'if Hossain

Chairman & lndependent Director lndependent Director

,,*i:1,*..
Head of Finance & HR

lndependent Director

&g
Md. Mehedi Hasan Khan

Company Secretary (CC)

Muhammail Ali Zaryab
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Annexure-C

Fareast Finance & lnvestment Limited
Name of Directors and their lnterest in Different Organizations

st.

No.
Name of Directors Status in FFIL

Entities where

They have lnterest

Status in
lnterested

Entities

%of
Holding/lnterest in
the Concern as 31

Dec.2024

L Mr. Md. Ashraful Moqbul

INominated by BSEC]

lhairman &
ndependent Director

Nil.

2 Mr. lhsanul Aziz

lNominated by BSECI

ndependent Director Nit.

3 Professor Dr. Md. Mosharraf Hossain

lNominated by BSECI

ndependent Director Nil.

4 Mr. Sheikh Nazmul Hoque Saikot

lNominated by BSECI

lndependent Director Nil.

I Mr. AKM Shahiduzzaman MBA (lBA, DU)

lNominated by BsECI

lndependent Director Nil.


